



Courses in English, Winter 2020/21

at the School of Business and Economics, Westfälische Wilhems-Universität Münster

As of JULY 28, 2020 Changes/Updates may occur!



Contents

Contents	2
Bachelor:	5
Business:	5
Business Skills (3 ECTS) (each course can be taken separately)	5
INTOP Business Simulation (English) (6 ECTS)	9
Business Analysis (3 ECTS)	12
International Financial Management (6 ECTS)	15
Business Cooperation: Governance (6 ECTS)	18
Information Systems for Business and Economics (6 ECTS)	21
Ethics in Finance (6 ECTS)	21
International Human Resource management (6 ECTS)	22
Supply Chain Logistics Management	23
Economics:	24
Principles of Economics (3 ECTS)	24
Trade Theory and Policy (6 ECTS)	26
Economic Policy for Business Students (6 ECTS)	30
Introduction into Economic Regulation for Business Students (6 ECTS)	30
Applied Research in Economics: Economic Policy and Regulation (12 ECTS)	30
Advanced Statistics (6 ECTS)	31
Econometrics (6 ECTS)	33
Business Cooperation: Current Cases (6 ECTS)	37
Environmental Economics (6 ECTS)	40
Information System:	42
Digital Business (6 ECTS)	42
Master:	45
Accounting:	45
Strategic Management Accounting (6 ECTS)	45
International Financial Reporting (3 ECTS)	46
INTOP Business Simulation (English) (6 ECTS)	48
International Case Study – John Molson Case Competition (Englisch) (6 ECTS)	49
Accounting Theory (6 ECTS)	50
Performance Management and Strategy Execution (6 ECTS)	52
Seminar Management Accounting & Control (12 ECTS)	54
Foundations of Economic Ethics (6 ECTS)	56
Finance:	57
Introduction to Advanced Finance (6 ECTS)	57

Behavioral Finance (6 ECTS)	60
Derivatives I (6 ECTS)	63
Derivatives II (6 ECTS)	65
Empirical Lab I (6 ECTS)	66
Empirical Lab II (6 ECTS)	69
Management:	73
Customer-Centric Innovation (6 ECTS)	73
Marketing:	74
Market oriented leadership (6 ECTS)	74
Advanced Market Research (6 ECTS)	75
Innovation Management (6 ECTS)	79
Customer Relationship Management and Direct Markteting (6 ECTS)	82
Sales Management (6 ECTS)	85
Consumer Behavior (6 ECTS)	88
Media Marketing (6 ECTS)	90
Entertainment Media Marketing (6 ECTS)	93
Marketing Analytics and Data-Driven Business Strategies (12 ECTS)	96
Literature Seminar (12 ECTS)	97
Social Media and Political Marketing: Will Democracy Survive the Internet? (12 ECTS)	97
Marketing analytics: a practical prespective on the measurement of marketing performance	
Seminar "Marketing Analytics" (12 ECTS)	
IWM Seminar: DOIT! (12 ECTS)	
Minor Entrepreneurship:	101
Entrepreneurship 2 (6 ECTS)	101
Economics:	•
Microeconomics (6 ECTS)	104
Macroeconomics (6 ECTS)	106
Advanced Microeconomics I (6 ECTS)	_
International Macroeconomics (6 ECTS)	112
Business Cooperation: Mergers and Acquisitions (6 ECTS)	115
Business Cooperation: Current Cases (6 ECTS)	118
International Public Economics (6 ECTS)	121
Microeconometrics (6 ECTS)	123
Time Series Analysis (6 ECTS)	125
Seminar Advanced Monetary Theory and Policy (6 ECTS)	128
Dynamic Macroeconomics: Economic Growth (6 ECTS)	130
Selected Topics in Econometrics, Statistics and Empirical Economics II (6 ECTS)	130
Advanced Time Series Analysis – Models with latent variables (6 ECTS)	133

	Dynamic Optimization (6 ECTS)	133
	Introduction to R (6 ECTS)	133
	Economics of Fairness and Cooperation (6 ECTS)	133
	Seminar Econooimcs and Philosophy of Happiness (6 ECTS)	133
	Econometric Impact Evaluation (6 ECTS)	133
	Multivariate Time series analysis (6 ECTS)	134
	Introduction to STATA (6 ECTS)	134
lı	nformation Systems:	134
	Information Management: Managing the Information Age Organization (6 ECTS)	134
	Information Management: Tasks and Techniques (6 ECTS)	138
	Process Management: Information Modeling (6 ECTS)	141
	Business Networks: Inter-Organization Systems (6 ECTS)	144
	Business Intelligence: Management Information Systems and Data Warehousing (6 ECTS)	147
	Business Intelligence: Data Analytics – I (6 ECTS)	150
	Information Systems Development: Logic Specification and Programming (6 ECTS)	153
	Information Systems Development: Data Integration (6 ECTS)	156
	Logistics, Production and Retail: Supply Chain Management and Logistigs (6 ECTS)	159
	Logistics, Production and Retail: Production Planning and Control (6 ECTS)	161
	Seminar Electives (6 ECTS)	165
	Project Seminars (12 ECTS)	165

Bachelor:

Business:

Business Skills (3 ECTS) (each course can be taken separately)

Businesssimulation TOPSIM (3 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Kajüter

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iur/de/lehre/lehrprogramm-ws-2021

Business and Intercultural Communication (3 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Hugo van Bremen

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iub/de/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/lehrveranstaltungen-im-

wintersemester-20202021

Developing Negotiation Skills (3 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Henning Höber

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iur/de/lehre/lehrprogramm-ws-2021

Presentation and Communication (3 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Dr. Bloch

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iur/de/lehre/lehrprogramm-ws-2021

Scotiabank International Case Competition (SICC) (3 ECTS)

*Canada

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Berens

Link: https://studium.uni-

muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init&vmfile=no&publishid=318569&moduleCall=webInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

Business English (3 Ects)

Partly in German (translations etc.)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: John Gallagher

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iur/de/lehre/lehrprogramm-ws-2021

Business French (3 Ects)

Partly in German (translations etc.)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: John Desmond Gallagher

Please note: the number of participants for this course is limited, a registration in advance is necessary

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iur/de/lehre/lehrprogramm-ws-2021

Management-Training with game plan "OPEX" (3 ECTS)

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Dr. Baetge

Link: https://studium.uni-

muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init&vmfile=no&publishid=326662&moduleCall=webInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

Module Title english: Business Skills									
Course Program: Master Exchange Master Austausch Master									
1 Module No: BWL			State: Compulsory	Language of I	Language of Instruction: German or English				
2	Turn: each semester		Duration: 2 semesters	Semester: 1 CP: 9		Workload (h): 270			
	Module Structure:		:		<u> </u>				
	No	Туре	Course State		Workload (h)				
3							Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Business Languages	usiness Languages		mpulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60	
	2	Seminar	Business Skills I		Compulsory		30 h (2 CH)	60	
	3 Seminar Business Skills II			Compulsory		30 h (2 CH)	60		
4	Module Contents: Main topics and learning objectives: In this module knowledge in business languages and business skills relevant for the work in a								

company will be gained. As business languages can be chosen: English, Spanish, and French. Alternatively there is the possibility to absolve a basic course in chinese with 4 h per week (instead of 2 h). In Business Skills I and II valuable personal skills for business practiques, like presentation techniques, working in team, and problem-solving. The offer is always changing, therefore only course examples can be given, like Business Simulation Game COMPEX, Personality and Social Competence or scientific working.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

After completion of the language courses students have sound knowledge in the relevant business language and the necessary vocabulary. Alternatively students gain basic knowledge in Chinese.

5 Soft skills:

6

Students improve their self-, social- and technical-competence by understanding and applying the themes communication, presentation techniques, elocution, leadership, work-and self-organization and creative techniques. Further they will learn to structure problems, develop solutions and reflect the consequences of economic decisions.

Description of possible electives within the modules:

A business language course or Chinese respectively have to be absolved. Business Skills I and II can be chosen from a broad offer.

7 Examination: Final Module Exam

8	Relev	Relevant Work:							
	No	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %					
	1	Written exam in a business language	60 min.	100 %					

	Stud	Study Work:							
9	No	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration						
	1	Final exam Business Skills I	depends on course						
	2	Final exam Business Skills II	depends on course						

Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.

	CP Assignment:								
11		No 1	1.00 CP						
	Presence	No 2	1.00 CP						
		No 3	1.00 CP						
11	Relevant Work	No 1	2.00 CP						
		No 1	2.00 CP						
	Study Work	No 2	2.00 CP						
	Total		9 CP						

12	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 7.5% (9 of 120 CP)					
13	Module Prerequisites: For business languages English, Spanish, French blanguage.	For business languages English, Spanish, French basic knowledge (from school) in the respective				
14	Presence: Dependung on course. For business languages, presence is mandatory.					
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:					
	Use of the module for other course programs	Bachelor Business Administration				
15	Module Title english	Business Skills				
		No 1: Business Languages				
	English translation of module components from section 3	No 2: Business Skills I				
	Section 5		No 3: Business Skills II			
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter	Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.:					

INTOP Business Simulation (English) (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lesturer: Prof. Dr. Watrin

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iub/de/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/lehrveranstaltungen-im-

wintersemester-20202021

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:	International Operation	Simulation				
Cou	ırse Pro	ogram:						
1 Module No: BWL			State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: English				
2	Turn: each semester		Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6		CP: 6	Workload	i (h): 180
	Modu	ıle Structure	:					
	No	Туре	Course		State		Workload (h)	
3							Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Seminar	INTOP Business Simulation	1	Compi	ulsory	60 h (4 CH)	120

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

In this seminar students have to apply the theoretical knowledge that they have gained during their Bachelor's degree or in the previous semesters to solve practical problems.

Main topics and learning objectives:

INTOP (International Operations Simulation) is the first major business simulation to deal with the specific problems of multinational companies and worldwide business operations. INTOP derives its special significance from the fact, that the international market became an increasingly vital element of the business environment. INTOP simulates a supply oligopoly with a polypolistic demand structure. Because the participants, functioning as the executive boards of different publicly listed INTOP IV-companies, have the shareholders' capital at their disposal, they have to consider the interests of their investors when establishing a set of objectives. Therefore, the participants have the task to maximize their companies' cumulative profit under the constraint of a minimum equity ratio through the adjustment of decisions in the different company divisions. To take part in INTOP, interested students have to overcome an election process. Based on the written applications' evaluations 20-30 students will be elected. Selection criteria are high marks in former exams and an adequate knowledge achieved during previous education. The particular advantage of INTOP is the interdisciplinary aspect of the simualtion: The decision-making process requires a number of truly entrepreneurial, strategic decisions relating to business objectives and operating principles. By providing the participants with a comprehensive set of given data, the business simulation emphasizes strategy, tactics and operational problems. With INTOP, the students have to determine the business size, target markets, marketing and production programs as well as the investment and finance policies and the company's organization. The major objective of INTOP is to enhance the understanding of problems of international business operations in general and of multinational enterprises in particular. The simulation is structured to provide training and education in both the

international en	al business administration" and "international management". In order to solve trepreneurial problems, the high level of realism of the simulation requires an e of analytical thinking, conceptual abilities and imagination.						
Themes Learning objectives							
Finance	All participants learn to operate with short-term bank loans, treasury notes, credits from suppliers and non-interest-bearing receivables and liabilities.						
Company Organization	Each team of students (company) has to appoint individual business responsibilities to each student. They must conduct the following activities: marketing/ market research, investment/ raw material purchasing/ production/ warehousing, research & development/ patents, financing/ taxes/ logistics policy, information systems/ annual financial statements.						
Marketing	The students achieve skills in the following areas: pricing policy, advertising policy, product design and assortment of goods policy, distribution policy and market research.						
Production	The students learn to choose the right production program and to calculate the costs of production						
Taxes	The educational objective is to learn how to best reduce tax expenses by applying the following options: inter-company pricing policy and interest policy for the invested capital.						
Learning outcomes: Academic: The INTOP business simulation has various objectives: The participants must determine financial objectives, formulate accompanying strategies and make decisions each quarter according to their long-term strategy. The participants learn to establish the relationship between the decisions and their consequences and new decisions. The learning-by-doing-effect enables the participants to apply their prior knowledge. • The students are encouraged to reduce the time for making decisions which helps to focus on the most relevant decision criteria. • Based on experience made throughout the course of the simulation, the students learn to judge the importance of relevant economic instruments. • In order to solve international entrepreneurial problems, the high level of realism of the simulation requires an advanced degree of analytical thinking, conceptual abilities and imagination. • Inside the group assignment, the students should demonstrate the ability to productively work in groups and their ability to coordinate with peers. Soft skills: Students leran to solve complex problems in a team. They achieve advanced communication, presentation and conflict resolution skills.							
<u> </u>	Description of possible electives within the modules:						
•	ossible electives within the modules:						

Duration

8 - 10 pages

Number and Type; Connection to Course

Term paper

8

Part of final mark in

%

40 %

	2	paper on management decisi simulation INTOP	ons in business	s ma	ximum 15 pa	ges	40 %		
	3	Presentation and discussion	of thesis		o min. & 25 min. discussion		20 %		
	Stud	ly Work:							
9	No	Number and Type; Connectio	n to Course			[Duration		
	1	none							
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work completed.					have	e been successfully		
	CP Assignment:								
	Pres	sence	No 1		2	.00 (:P		
			No 1		1.	50 C	P		
11	Rele	evant Work	No 2		1.	1.50 CP			
			No 3 1.			1.00 CP			
	Study Work No 1			-					
	Tota	al	6			СР	CP		
12		ght of the module grade for the 6 of 120 CP)	overall grade:						
13		ule Prerequisites: number of participans of the co	ourse "INTOP" c	an be r	estricted.				
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended	to warrant lear	ning su	ccess				
	Mob	ility/Acknowledgement:							
	Use	of the module for other course	e programs	Maste	r Business A	dministration			
15	Mod	dule Title english		Intern	ational Opera	ation	Simulation		
	_	English translation of module components from section 3			No 1: INTOP Business Simulation				
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Christoph Watrin			Department: University of Münster, School of Busi and Economics			inster, School of Business		
17	Misc								

Business Analysis (3 ECTS)

Term 1 +2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Kajüter

This lecture is part of Advanced Controlling.

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iur/de/lehre/lehrprogramm-ws-2021

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:	Advanced Accounting					
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:						
1	Mod	ule No: BWL	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German, partly English				
2	Turn:	each winter	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6	CP: 6	Wo	Vorkload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure:						
	No Type		Course	State	State		(h)	
3						Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture/ Exercise	Advanced Financial Accounting (german)) Compulsory		30 h (2 CH)	60
	2	Lecture/ Exercise	Business Analysis	Business Analysis			30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Advanced Financial Accounting: Companies are often subject to complex organizational structures. Therefore the individual financial statements of the companies involved are not informative for potential investors who conclusively request a consolidated financial statement to obtain a true and fair view on the group as a whole. Students in this course will learn how to prepare these requested consolidated financial statements in accordance with HGB (German-GAAP) as well as with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). Furthermore they will gain basic knowledge on IFRS. Knowledge in financial accounting is a prerequisite for this course. Business Analysis: This class incorporates two elements: Financial Statement Analysis on the one hand and Managerial Accounting on the other hand. Financial Statement Analysis is one of the most important valuation methods for companies performed not only by investors but also by internal managers to gain a deep understanding of the current economic situation the considered company faces. Therefore it is important to provide students with a profound understanding of the related techniques and interpretation guidelines. Beyond financial accounting, the students shall deepen their knowledge in managerial accounting and recognize connections between financial and managerial accounting. For this course basic knowledge in accounting is required.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Advanced Financial Accounting: This lecture focuses mainly on consolidated financial statements prepared under HGB (German-GAAP) and IFRS. Therefore students will learn the basics and

fundamentals of consolidated financial statements accompanied by several consolidation techniques like the purchase method, the proportional consolidation and the equity method. These techniques are trained on the basis of practical examples. Moreover legal requirements together with the preparation of consolidated financial statements will be covered as well as the scope of consolidated financial statements. Furthermore, specific questions with regard to consolidated financial statement like deferred taxes will be emphasized. Additionally, students will get a first overview about the International Financial Reporting Standards and about auditing. By the end of the class students should have gained a deeper knowledge on consolidation, be able to consolidate on their own and understand related problems corporations and audit firms face in their daily work. This course is intended to be a lecture and, as such, the primary responsibility for learning will rest with the students. There will be examples to explain how to apply theory in "real" life. The objective is to develop a working knowledge of the basic principles of IFRS and consolidated financial statements (IFRS and HGB) in order to be able to adopt this knowledge to concrete accounting situations as they apply to corporations and audit firms. Background information in form of additional reading material will be provided. The quality of students learning experience will depend on the extent of their motivation, initiative, preparation for class, and attention during class. The instructor's role will be to support the learning experience by providing a course structure, course materials, and lectures. Business Analysis: Referring to Financial Statement Analysis this course will enable students to understand how economic situations and management decisions can influence the company's performance correlated with the impact on key ratios and the related interpretations. By the end of this course, it is expected that students are able to analyse companies on their own resulting in reasoned and founded investment decisions. Referring to Managerial Accounting this course is to develop a deepened understanding of financial and managerial accounting as well as their interrelations. Unlike in Anglophone countries, financial and managerial accounting are distinctive in Germany. This course is intended to be a lecture and, as such, the primary responsibility for learning will rest with the students. There will be examples to explain how to apply theory in "real" life. The objective is to develop a working knowledge of financial statement analysis and managerial accounting in order to be able to adopt this knowledge to concrete "real" life situations as they apply to corporations. Background information in form of additional reading material will be provided. The quality of students learning experience will depend on the extent of their motivation, initiative, preparation for class, and attention during class. The instructor's role will be to support the learning experience by providing a course structure, course materials, and lectures.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

After the successful completion of the module, students have developed a comprehensive knowledge of accounting principles for consolidated financial statements under German GAAP. Furthermore, they have demonstrate the ability

• to analyse and interpret the economic situation of a company,

• to compare and rank companies depending on their financial performance,

5

- to condense different ratios and information to an overall investment decision.
- to apply the technical ratios to individual cases.

Referring to Managerial Accounting students have developed comprehensive knowledge in accounting and controlling. Moreover, they are able to explain relationships between external and internal accounting.

Soft skills:

After the successful completion of the module, students are able to analyze sound theoretical issues as well as to identify practical problem areas and solve them adequately.

- 6 Description of possible electives within the modules: none
- **7 Examination:** Examinations for every part of the module

	Rele	vant Work:			1					
	No	Number and Type; Connection	1 to Course		Duration		Part of final mark in %			
8	1	Written Exam Advanced Finan (No. 1)	cial Accounting	g	60 min.		50 %			
	2	Written Exam Business Analys		60 min.		50 %				
9	Stud	y Work: none								
10	The o	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted afte pleted.	er all relevant v	vork	and study wo	ork hav	e been successfully			
	CP Assignment:									
	Dro	Sence	No 1			1.00 (CP			
11	Pies		No 2	1.00 (1.00 (CP			
	Relevant Work				2.00 CF		IP			
			No 2			2.00	СР			
	Total					6 CP				
12	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (6 of 120 CP)									
13		ule Prerequisites: mmended: Knowlege based on	the modules F	inar	icial Accounti	ng/Tax	kation and Controlling			
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended	to warrant lear	ning	success					
	Mob	ility/Acknowledgement:								
	Use	of the module for other course	programs	Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems						
15	Mod	dule Title english		Adv	anced Accou	nting				
	Eng	lish translation of module com	ponents from	No	1: Advanced F	Financi	al Accounting			
	sect	tion 3		No	2: Business A	nalysi	S			
16		consible Lecturer: essor Dr. Peter Kajüter, Prof. Dr. h	Hans-Jürgen	Department: School of Business and Economics			s and Economics			
17	Misc									

International Financial Management (6 ECTS)

Term 1

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Guenster

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/fcm/de/das-fcm/pifm/lehrveranstaltungen

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		International Financial Management					
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:							
1	Mod	ule No: BWL		State: Elective	Language of Instruction: English				
2	Turn:	: each winter ester		Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180		
	Module Structure:								
	No	Туре	Cours	e		State	Workload ((h)	
3							Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Intern	ational Financial Mana	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	90		
	2	Exercise	Tutori	al on International Fina	Compulsory	15 h (1 CH)	45		

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The module "International Financial Management" adds an international, multi-country perspective to the modules "Finance" and "Governance and Management". While these module largely deal with a single-country setting, the module "International Financial Management" focuses on complexities that specifically arise in cross-border financial and managerial decision making.

4 Main topics and learning objectives:

The module "International Financial Management" discusses relevant topics for the management of international and multinational enterprises. It covers classical topics in International Finance such as exchange rates and currency markets, derivatives and hedging, valuation of multinational firms, and international portfolio management and asset pricing. Further, this module provides first insights as to how differences in institutional arrangements and cultural norms affect financial decision making and shareholder value across countries.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

5

In this module, students obtain the basic knowledge needed to act successfully as managers and investors in a global economy. To this end, they obtain three core competencies. First, after successfully completing this module, students have a profound understanding of the functioning of international financial markets. Second, they understand how and why countries differ in their institutional settings. Third, students can apply this knowledge in cross-border operating, financing,

	and i	investment decisions.								
6	Desc	ription of possible electives wi	thin the modu	les:						
7	Exam	nination: Final Module Exam								
	Rele	Relevant Work:								
8	No	Number and Type; Connection	1 to Course	[Duration		Part of final mark in %			
	1	Final written exam		1	20 min.		100 %			
9	Stud	Study Work: none								
10	The o	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.								
	CP A	ssignment:								
11	Pres	sence -	No 1				1.00 CP			
			No 2			0.50 (
	Relevant Work No 1					4.50 (CP			
	Tota	al				6 CP				
12		ght of the module grade for the 6 of 120 CP)	overall grade:							
13		ule Prerequisites: ommended: Module Corporate F	inance							
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended	to warrant lear	ning sı	ıccess					
	Mobi	Mobility/Acknowledgement:								
	Use	of the module for other course	programs	Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics						
15	Mod	dule Title english		Intern	ational Fin	ancial	Management			
	Eng	lish translation of module com	ponents from				ncial Management			
	_	tion 3	•		Tutorial on gement	Intern	ational Financial			
16		oonsible Lecturer: essor Nadja Guenster			Depart r School		ness and Economics			
17	Misc	·.:								

Business Cooperation: Governance (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theurl

Link: http://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/o6/nd/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/uebersicht/

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Business Cooperation	: Governance					
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:								
1	Module No: BWL			State: Compulsory	Language of Inst	ruction:	: German or English			
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 6	Workload (h): 180		30		
	Module Structure:						·			
	No	Туре	Cou	rse		State	!	Workload (h)		
									Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
3	1	Lecture	Busi	ness Cooperation: Gov	ness Cooperation: Governance				45 h (3 CH)	75
	2	Exercise	Tuto	ial on Business Cooperation: Governance				ive	15 h (1 CH)	45
	3	Lecture	Busi	ness Cooperation: Governance (english)			Electi	ive	45 h (3 CH)	75
	4	Exercise	Tuto (eng	ial on Business Cooperation: Governance ish)			Electi	ive	15 h (1 CH)	45

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Modern information and communication technologies enable enterprises to create an increasing part of their output in co-operation with other enterprises. They are developing strategic alliances, joint ventures, long-term contractual arrangements, co-operatives or mutuals and a lot of other co-operative forms of business. Although business co-operation has a long tradition, it has not been in the focus of economics until recently. The module Business Coorporation: Governance deals with theories, which are also presented in other modules, as the theory in institutional economics (Mikroökonomie III). Furthermore business cooperation's are connected with some parts of marketing, innovation management, competition policy and game theory. In the modul Business Cooperation: Current Cases students apply their knowledge in a thesis analyzing a current case. The module Business Cooperation: Management can complement the module Business Coorporation: Governance. Furthermore there are guest lectures presented by different companies with the objective of giving students an insight into practical work.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The lecture and its including exercises aim to introduce students to the new world of business co-

operation. They provide students with the unique opportunity to learn why co-operation gains relevance in business, which economic factors determine business co-operation and which types of co-operation can be distinguished. They will provide criteria, when and how to form an alliance and what peculiarities have to be taken into account. Furthermore there are guest lectures presented by different companies with the objective of giving students an insight into practical work.

Themes	Learning objectives				
Empirics of co- operation	To learn the empirical findings on co-operation. To understand how current economic conditions promote and shape co-operative arrangements. To understand why enterprises co-operate and to assess success factors of co-operation.				
Theory of co- operation	Introduction into the theories of industrial economics, institutional economics, game theory and strategic management research, serving as theoretical tools for the decision for or against co-operation.				
Analyzing co- operation	To identify and assess the characteristics of co-operative arrangements. To understand the combination of flexibility and stability that shape co-operation.				
Types of co- operation	To learn about the different types of co-operation. To learn criteria for selecting a special type of co-operation. To assess the circumstances under which a special type of co-operation is advantageous.				

Learning outcomes:

Academic

The students will achieve content-related competences of different types of co-operation and their advantages and disadvantages, of theoretical concepts for analyzing co-operative arrangements, of factors that shape co-operation and should demonstrate the ability, to apply this knowledge to examples, to give reasons for the selection of a special type of co-operation, to assess an economic situation and recommend a type of co-operation.

Soft skills:

In this module, students learn particularly the analysis of complex economic circumstances with multiple factors as well as abstract and lateral thinking. In the exercises, the practical solution competence for applied problems is encouraged. The self-responsible preparation of the exercises supports students in their development of an autonomous approach to problem solving. Additionally, the content of the course is applied in a real life context. For this purpose and throughout the course, specific case studies are referred to, so that students gain an understanding of the reasons and goals of recent cooperations, as well as their good governance. The module is available both in English and German language, which facilitates the students' improvement in a foreign language.

- Description of possible electives within the modules:
- **6** Either the german course/exercise (No. 1 + No. 2) or the english course/exercise (No. 1 + No. 2) have to be absolved.
- **7 Examination:** Final Module Exam

	Rele	Relevant Work:									
8	No	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %							
	1	Final written exam (German or English, depending on chosen lecture)	120 min.	100 %							

9	Study Work: none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted a completed.	after all relevant v	work a	and study work have been successfully			
	CP Assignment:						
		No 1		1.50 CP			
	D	No 2		0.50 CP			
11	Presence	No 3		1.50 CP			
		No 4		o.50 CP			
	Relevant Work	No 1		4.00 CP			
	Total			8 CP			
12	Weight of the module grade for to 5% (6 of 120 CP)	he overall grade:					
13	Module Prerequisites:						
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success.						
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
	Use of the module for other course programs			Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography			
	Module Title english		Business Cooperation: Governance				
15			No 1:	1: Business Cooperation: Governance			
	English translation of modulo co	omponents from	No 2: Tutorial on Business Cooperation: Governance				
	English translation of module co section 3	mponents nom	No 3: (engl	3: Business Cooperation: Governance glish)			
				No 4: Tutorial on Business Cooperation: Governance (english)			
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl		Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.:						

Information Systems for Business and Economics (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Dr. Räckers

Link: https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Information on the course: https://studium.uni-

muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init&vmfile=no&publishid=319017&moduleCall=webInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

The lecture covers a broad range of information systems topics and provides students with a general understanding of the infomation systems discipline. Topics are:

- Ethical Questions of Information Systems
- Data Management
- Process Management
- Project Management
- Software Engineering
- IT-Security
- Application Systems
- Knowledge Management
- E-Business and E-Commerce
- SAP-Tutorial

Ethics in Finance (6 ECTS)

Seminar

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Langer

Link: https://studium.uni-

muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init&vmfile=no&publishid=319563&moduleCall=w

ebInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

International Human Resource management (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Nüesch

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/uf/de/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/wintersemester-

20202021/international-human-resource-management

Supply Chain Logistics Management

Term 2 (only in January)

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Hellingrath

Link: https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Course description: https://studium.uni-

muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init&vmfile=no&publishid=320021&moduleCall=webInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

Logistics often is defined as having the right item in the right quantity at the right time at the right place for the right price in the right condition to the right customer. Logistics incorporates all industry sectors and is of high importance for every company producing and selling goods. While logistics is having a focus onto the operative processes, supply chain managements deals with the design, planning, execution, control, and monitoring of supply chains across several organizations, thus having a broader view than logistics.

The course investigates traditional logistics within the context of the supply chain. Topics covered by the course are:

- Main definition of logistics
- Evolution of logistics
- Performance management systems
- Primary logistics activities
- Logistics within supply chain management
- Logistics in emerging countries
- Trends in logistics

This lecture/exercise is limited to 30 participants. In addition to the regular application at the Prüfungsamt you need to register directly at the chair.

The registration is open until 10th October 2019. The registration form can be found here:

https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/registration-supply-chain-logistics-management

Written exam (70%) Group assignment (30%)

Course Structure:

The course will be structured in two phases. First within a pre-assignment, students will have to do some readings before the lectures will start, commencing the second phase. Within the lecturing phase, a presentation of the insights gained from the readings by the students is foreseen. Additionally, work on a case study will be carried out.

The pre-assignment (reading) phase is planned to start with a *Kick-Off Meeting in November 2019 (will be announced later)*. *During this meeting, the students will get all relevant information.* The lectures/group work will take place from 07. January 2020 until 10. January 2020.

Economics:

Principles of Economics (3 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Riedel

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/inwire/studium/Veranstaltungen

Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Microeconomics I	Microeconomics I					
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No: VWL		State:	State: Language of Instruction: German					
2	Turn	each semes	ter	Duration: 2 semesters	Semester:	CP: 12	Workload (h): 360		
	Mod	ule Structure	:							
	No	Туре	Cou	rse	e			Workload (h)		
								Self- Study (h)		
3	1	Lecture	Prin	ciples of Economics (Gern	ples of Economics (German and English)			15		
	2	Exercise	Tuto	orial on Principles of Econo	ial on Principles of Economics			15		
	3	Lecture	Micr	peconomics		Compulsory	60 h (4 CH)	120		
	4	Exercise	Exer	rcises in Microeconomics	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60			

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The modul 'Microeconomic I' is the foundation for most of the other economics moduls. This is especially true for the complemtary modul 'Macroeconomics I', but also for the advanced microeconomically focussed moduls such as 'Microeconomic II'.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The course "Principles of Economics" addresses basic principles of economics. These include basics of the national account system, fundamental concepts of macroeconomics, financial and capital markets as well as the principles of markets (especially the coherence of market supply and demand). The aim is to understand fundamental economic relationships and basic market mechanisms. The course "Microeconomics" deals with the theory of the household on the one hand (optimal household behavior, demand for goods, factor supply, insurance and uncertainty) and with the theory of the firm on the other (theory of production, least cost combination, supply of goods,

		ises is to deep	en the theoretica	l understanding	implete markets are discussed. acquired in the courses by			
	Themes	Themes Learning objectives						
	Households' Decision							
	Producers' Decision				ction and explaining it - nction and supply function.			
	Fundamental Macroeconomics	-Economic	cycle -Basics of t	he national acc	ounts			
	Money and Capital	-Basics of	the money and ca	apital market -U	nderstanding the role of money			
6	and microeconomics between supply and central theories and The structured prese solving similar/relat Soft skills: Working on Problem enhances students' Description of possi none	Working on Problem sets in small scale class settings enables a self-structered working and enhances students' problem solving ability. Description of possible electives within the modules:						
7	Examination: Exami	nations for ev	ery part of the mo	dule				
	Relevant Work: No Number and Ty	ype; Connectio	on to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %			
8	1 Written exam	on Principles o	f Economics	60 min.	25 %			
	2 Written exam	on Microecono	omics	120 min.	75 %			
9	Study Work: none							
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
	CP Assignment:							
11	Droconce		No 1		1.00 CP			
	Presence		No 2		1.00 CP			

1							
		No 3		2.00 CP			
		No 4		1.00 CP			
	Relevant Work	No 1		2.00 CP			
	Relevant Work	No 2		5.00 CP			
	Total			12 CP			
12	Weight of the module grade for the 10% (12 of 120 CP)	ght of the module grade for the overall grade: 6 (12 of 120 CP)					
13	Module Prerequisites:						
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success						
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
	Use of the module for other course programs			Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Physics, Bachelor Geography			
	Module Title english			Microeconomics I			
15			No 1: Principles of Economics (German and English)				
	English translation of module com	ponents from	No 2: Tutorial on Principles of Economics				
	section 3		No 3: Microeconomics				
			No 4: Exercises in Microeconomics				
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Martin Bohl, Professo	r Dr. Andreas L	öschel	Department: School of Business and Economics			
17	Misc.: The course "Principles in Economics" and the "Tutorial on Principles of Economics" are offered in each winter and summer term. The courses "Microeconomics" and "Exercises in Microeconomics" each summer term.						

Trade Theory and Policy (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Kempa

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iioe/de/studium/modulbeschreibungen

Mod	dule Title english:	Trade Theory and Policy					
Cou	rse Program:						
1	Module No: VWL	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: English				
2	Turn: each winter semester Duration: 1 semester Semester: CP: 6 Workload (h): 18				Workload (h): 180		

Module Structure:

3

No	Туре	Course	State	Workload (h)	
				Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
1	Lecture	Trade Theory and Policy	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60
2	Exercise	Tutorial on Trade Theory and Policy	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Over the last 60 years, most countries around the world have pursued a policy of incrementally removing barriers to international trade, reflecting the view that free trade is a force for prosperity. At the same time, worries about the effects of free trade on the international competitiveness of domestic industries have led many countries to engage in protectionist policies which limit or distort the free flow of goods and factors. Studying the causes and consequences of international trade integration therefore becomes an indispensable tool of assessing and evaluating the relative pros and cons of globalization.

Main topics and learning objectives:

This course provides an overview of the economics of international trade. The first part introduces the student to the subject of trade theory, which deals with questions of whether or not trade is better than autarky. To this end, the major models of international trade are developed and used to explain the structure of international trade as well as its consequences for factor markets and economic welfare. The second part of the lecture deals with trade policy issues which asks the question of whether restricted trade is better than free trade. To this end, the functioning of various trade policy instruments is analyzed and their impact on trade, factor allocation and welfare are evaluated.

4

Themes	Learning objectives
The Ricardo model	To learn about the concept of comparative advantage and its implications for trade patterns and welfare.
The Heckscher-Ohlin model	To investigate the effects of international trade on factor markets, factor prices and the distribution of income.
The new trade theory	To assess the trade and welfare effects of intra-industry trade.
Instruments of trade policy	To study the effects of trade barriers such as tariffs, quotas or subsidies on trade patterns, trade volumes, and economic welfare.
Strategic trade policy	To analyze the strategic interaction of firms and the role of rent-seeking

							_	
		tra	ade policy.					
	International factor mobility To contemplate the incentives and consequences for the international movement of capital and labor.							
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: Upon completion of the course, students gain basic knowledge and skills in international economics and enables students to conduct independent economic policy arguments based on theoretical, model-based foundations and empirical research results. Students are able to explain trading patterns and driving forces and barriers to international trade. They are able to reflect current issues and to discuss the topics critically and controversially. This knowledge facilitates the ability of the students to participate in current debates and formulate solutions based on their theoretical background. This knowledge can be incorporate in numerous economic and business fields of economic activity, particularly in international organizations, foreign trade policy departments of ministries, research institutes and internationally operating companies. Soft skills: The analysis of interdependencies facilitates the ability of the students to identify and solve problems in a differentiated way and conveys the ability of abstract and cross-linked thinking. Upon completion of the course, the student is able to analyse theoretical issues in a rigor and relevant way and to identify problem areas. The students are able to reflect issues critically, classify tasks into a broader context and gain the ability to provide differentiated solutions. The obtained knowledge can be used in professional discussions and debates in political and expert circles, and thus, enhances the communication skills of the students.							
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none							
7	Examination: F	inal Module	e Exam					
	Relevant Work:							
8	No Number a	nd Type; Co	onnection to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %		
	1 Written ex	1 Written exam				100 %		
9	Study Work: no	ne						
10	Prerequisites for The credit point completed.		ints: anted after all relevant work	and study wo	ork hav	e been successfully		
	CP Assignment	:			_			
	D		No 1		1.00 (CP		
11	Presence		No 2		1.00 (CP .		
	Relevant Work		No 1		4.00 (CP		
	Total				6 CP		_	
12	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (6 of 120 CP)							

13	Module Prerequisites: none						
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success						
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
15	Use of the module for other course programs	Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography					
	Module Title english	Trade Theory and Policy					
	English translation of module components from	No 1: Trade Theory and Policy					
	section 3		No 2: Tutorial on Trade Theory and Policy				
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Bernd Kempa		Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.:						

Economic Policy for Business Students (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Jun.-Prof. Dr. Klein

Link: https://studium.uni-

 $\underline{muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish\&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318346\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish\&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318346\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish\&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318346\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318346\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318346\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318346\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318346\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318346\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318346\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318346\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds.de/qi$

ebInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

Introduction into Economic Regulation for Business Students (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Klein

Link: https://studium.uni-

muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init&vmfile=no&publishid=318408&moduleCall=w

ebInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

Applied Research in Economics: Economic Policy and Regulation (12 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Jun.-Prof. Dr. Klein

Link: https://studium.uni-

 $\underline{muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish\&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish\&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish\&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublishid=318427\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds.de/qisserv$

ebInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

Advanced Statistics (6 ECTS)

Term 1

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Trede

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/oeew/de/studium/veranstaltungen-sose-2020

Module Title english:				Advanced Statistics					
Course Program:				Bachelor Economics					
1	Mod	ule No: VWL 1	16	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German or English				
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6		CP: 6	Workload (h): 180	
Module Structure:									
	No Type Co			ırse	State Workload (h))	
3								Presence (h + CH)	SelfStudy (h)
	1	Lecture	Adv	anced Statistics		Со	mpulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Adv	anced Statistics		Со	mpulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Profile:

4

Purpose of the module/integration into curriculum:

This module deepens and enhances the material introduced in the module Statistics. It introduces the basic tools required for all more advanced modules in statistics and econometrics, in particular the module Econometrics.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Probability theory, probability spaces, random vectors, distributions of functions of random variables, estimation methods (method of moments, maximum likelihood), stochastic convergence, hypothesis testing, Wald, LM, and LR-tests. Educational objectives: To understand and be able to apply probability theory, estimation methods, and hypothesis testing.

5	Learning outcomes: Academic: This module provides a deeper knowledge of probability theory and the statistical foundation of econometrics. Thus, it is indispensable for the understanding of and formal scientific engagement with economic theory. Students are being prepared for empirical economic research. They learn to assess the suitability of empirical studies. Soft skills: Logic and Critical Thinking: Students have a facility with abstract reasoning, including the ability to abstract from concrete situations and make ideas precise by formulating them statistically. They can analyze, test, and interpret technical arguments, and form independent judgements. This includes their own arguments and those of others, in both academic and non-academic contexts. Problem solving: The students use their training in advanced statistics to help guide possible lines of inquiry. They solve complex problems by identifying feasible divisions into simpler subproblems. They gather and organize relevant information such as related problems, examples and counterexamples. They sharpen questions as a problem solving strategy. They identify suitable existing methods of analysis and assess their strengths and weaknesses in the context of the problem being considered. They construct abstract models using appropriate formal tools. The students can engage their creativity in the quest for novel and elegant solutions. Communication: The students accept comments and feedback, and learn from them. They can explain fundamental concepts arising in advanced statistics to non-experts. They can justify							
	resul	ces made during problem so ts and assessment of a prob y and in writing, to a range o	olem solving strategy		•			
6	Desc none	ription of possible electives	within the modules	:				
7	Exan	nination: Final Module Exam						
		vant Work:			cc	1 1: 0/		
8	No	Number and Type; Connect	ion to Course	Duration		nal mark in %		
	1 Final written exam			90 min.	100 %			
9	Stud	y Work: none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
	CP Assignment:							
			No 1		1.00 CP			
11	Pres	sence (see No 3)	No 2		1.00 CP			
	Rele	evant Work (see No 8)	No 1		4.00 CP			
	Tota	ıl			6 CP			
12		tht of the module grade for to (3,33%)	he overall grade:					

13	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Module Statistics.						
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success						
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
15	Use of the module for other course programs	Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor					
		Mat	hematics, Bachelor Geography				
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Mark Trede, Professor Dr. Bernd Wilfling		Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.: This module is taught in the first half of the winte Econometrics in the second half of the semester.		nester. It is advisable to attend the module				

Econometrics (6 ECTS)

Term 2

Lecturer: Dr. Beccarini

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Econometrics						
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:								
1	Module No: VWL 17			State:	Language of	Language of Instruction: German or English				
2	Turn: each winter semester Duration: 1 semester			Semester:	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180				
	Mod	ule Structur	e:							
	No	Туре	Cours	se	State		Workload (h)			
3							Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)		
	1	Lecture	Econ	ometrics		Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60		
	2	Exercise	Fcon	ometrics		Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60		

Background and relations to other courses:

This module deepens and enhances the material introduced in the module "Empirical Economics". It is recommended to attend the module "Advanced Statistics" before attending the module "Econometrics". A sound knowledge of econometrics is necessary for all empirical studies.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Topics: linear regression; t-test; F-test; omitted variable bias; nonlinearities; dummy variables; interactions; generalized least squares method (heteroskedasticity, autocorrelation); stochastic convergence and limit theorems; stochastic exogenous variables; instrumental variables; interdependent equations systems. Learning objectives: This module provides the elementary econometrics methods required for empirical economics. Students are being prepared for empirical economic research. They learn to assess the suitability of empirical methods. Students learn to use and assess scientific methods in empirical studies. Students are able to critically reflect on the methods used in empirical studies as well as on the results. Students learn to think about empirical aspects of economic phenomena in a structured way.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

The students are statistically and numerically literate. They recognize the importance and value of econometric thinking, training, and approach to problem solving. They are familiar with a variety of examples where econometrics helps to accurately explain abstract phenomena. They can recognize and appreciate the connections between theory and applications. Students learn to independently read econometric literature of various types, including survey articles, scholarly books, and online sources.

Soft skills:

5

Logic and Critical Thinking: Students have a facility with abstract reasoning, including the ability to abstract from concrete situations and make ideas precise by formulating them econometrically. They can analyze, test, and interpret technical arguments, and form independent judgements. This includes their own arguments and those of others, in both academic and non-academic contexts. Problem solving: The students use their training in econometrics to help guide possible lines of inquiry. They solve complex problems by identifying feasible divisions into simpler sub-problems.

	They gather and organize relevant information such as related problems, examples and counterexamples. They sharpen econometric questions as a problem solving strategy. They identify suitable existing methods of analysis and assess their strengths and weaknesses in the context of the problem being considered. They construct abstract models using appropriate economic and statistical tools. They use computers and software as exploratory, visualization, modelling and computational tools. The students undermine nonsensical regulations subversively. The students can engage their creativity in the quest for novel or elegant solutions. Communication: The students accept comments and feedback, and learn from them. They can explain fundamental concepts from econometrics to non-experts. They can justify choices made during problem solving and interpretation of results. The students present the results and assessment of a problem solving strategy. They communicate logical arguments both orally and in writing to a range of audiences.								
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none								
7	Examination: Final Module Exam								
	Relevant Work:								
8	No Number and Type; Connecti	on to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %				
	1 Final written exam		90 min.		100 %				
9	Study Work: none								
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.								
	CP Assignment:								
	D	No 1		1.00	CP				
11	Presence	No 2		1.00	СР				
	Relevant Work	No 1		4.00	СР				
	Total			6 CP					
12	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)								
13	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Modules Statistics, Advanced Statistics.								
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success								
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:	Mobility/Acknowledgement:							
15	Use of the module for other cours	Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor							

		Geography			
	Module Title english	Econometrics			
	English translation of module components from section 3		No 1: Econometrics		
			No 2: Econometrics		
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Mark Trede, Professor Dr. Bernd Wilfling		Department: School of Business and Economics		
17	Misc.: This module is taught in the second half of the wir Advanced Statistics in the first half of the term.	nter te	rm. It is advisable to attend the module		

Business Cooperation: Current Cases (6 ECTS)

Seminar: Please, refer to the chair's website. Registration in advance is necessary.

Link: http://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/o6/nd/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/uebersicht/

dule Ti	tle english:		Business Cooperation: Current Cases							
ırse Pr	ogram:									
Mod	u le No: VWL 2	23	State:		Language of Ins	tructio	on: Germa	an or English		
II liirn. each semester II					Semester:	CP: 6	5 W	orkload (h):	180	
Mod	ule Structure	•								
No	Туре	Cou	rse			St	ate	Workload ((h)	
								Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
1	Seminar	Sem	ninar Bus	iness Coopera	ation: Current Cas	es Co	ompulsory	30 h (2 CH)	150	
Back Stud econ Mana Main The s case indus opera essa studi susta studi	ground and rents will learn omic theories agement), on topics and less are selected stry, the finar ative arrange y students have some analysides will be presented.	relation to a s. The institute insti	nalyse ac e seminar tutional e ng object dents in a of a diver industry, . They ha o present nem. The he case g ed. Resea	ctual business r draws on cou economics and tives: applying their rse range of ir or the sports ve to write an their case stu learning expe given to them a	urses on business d on the theory of knowledge on busindustries like the aindustry. Student individual essay ody. They also havrience crucially deand their preparat	coope the fir siness autom s will l on a ca e to di epends	erations (orm. co-opera otive indu learn how ase study iscuss the s on their the meet	tion to cases ustry, the send to analyze a . After writing e result of the motivation foings where the	The vice co-g their e case or a self-ne case	
Themes Learning objectives										
	•					ecol	nomic and	atySIS		
		ratio				ssion				
							d question	 1S		
	Mode No No Mode Back Stud econ Mana Main The scase industry opera essar studis the possible of the possible	Turn: each semes Module Structure No Type Seminar Module Contents: Background and r Students will lear economic theories Management), on Main topics and le The seminar trains cases are selected industry, the finar operative arrange essay students has studies presented sustained analysi studies will be pre the period of prep Themes Essay Presentation Discussion mode	Module No: VWL 23 Turn: each semester Module Structure: No Type Council Students: Background and relations Students will learn to a economic theories. The Management), on institement of the seminar trains studies are selected out industry, the financial industry arrangement essay students have to studies presented to the sustained analysis of the studies will be present the period of preparing the period of	Module No: VWL 23 Turn: each semester Module Structure: No Type Course Module Contents: Background and relations to ot Students will learn to analyse at economic theories. The seminar Management), on institutional eminar trains students in a cases are selected out of a dive industry, the financial industry, operative arrangement. They had essay students have to present studies presented to them. The sustained analysis of the case as studies will be presented. Reseat the period of preparing their essays the period of preparing the period of preparing their essays the period of preparing the period of p	Module No: VWL 23 Turn: each semester Module Structure: No Type Course Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: Students will learn to analyse actual business economic theories. The seminar draws on coor Management), on institutional economics and Main topics and learning objectives: The seminar trains students in applying their cases are selected out of a diverse range of ir industry, the financial industry, or the sports operative arrangement. They have to write an essay students have to present their case stu studies presented to them. The learning expessustained analysis of the case given to them studies will be presented. Research assistant the period of preparing their essay. Themes Learning objectives: Themes Learning objectives: Learning objectives: Themes Learning objectives: Discussion moderation Moderating and Moderating	Module No: VWL 23 State:	Module No: VWL 23 State:	Module No: VWL 23 State:	Module No: VWL 23	

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

The students have to write an individualized seminar thesis. Through the content-related competences acquired during their self-studies they will be able to analyze a current case in a cooperation theoretical and solid way. Furthermore, they will learn the application of New Institutional Economics, Industrial Economics as well as business administrative and legal approaches towards relevant cases, which will improve their methodical skills. Through these approaches students are able to evaluate and prepare established assessments of actual topics in a self-contained and suitable way, not only in the research area of business cooperations. By writing their thesis, students will get in touch with the elements of scientific work. This includes focused evaluation of literature, literature based transformation of contents, the ability of consistent argumentation and their verification towards conclusiveness as well as the acquirement of scientific terms and the study of essential components of scientific work.

Soft skills:

5

Through the formation of small groups during the seminar students will furthermore learn fundamental key qualifications. Besides the ability of organizing and structural working, the module will also promote the aspect of time management, because there are strict deadlines regarding to the submission of thesis and presentation. Beyond this, competences in teamwork and cooperation will be strengthened through a joint presentation with a fellow student. In this way students will also practice their debating and presentation skills as they have to jointly present their thesis in front of a critical and constructive audience. Afterwards every student gets a detailed feedback during the conversation with the respective supervisor regarding his/her overall performance. Thereby the students will get a comprehensive impression concerning their problem-solving abilities and their communication skills. The module is available both in English and German language, which facilitates the students' improvement in a foreign language.

- 6 Description of possible electives within the modules:
- **7 Examination:** Final Module Exam

	Relev	vant Work:		
8	No	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %
8	1	Academic paper & presentation	15 pages + 90 min.	100 %

- 9 Study Work: none
- **Prerequisites for Credit Points:**

The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.

CP Assignment:

11	Presence	No 1	1.00 CP
	Relevant Work	No 1	5.00 CP
	Total		6 CP

Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)

13	Module Prerequisites: There are restrictions concerning the combination with other Business/Economics Electives, see § 7 of the Examinaton Rules.								
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success.								
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:								
15	Use of the module for other course programs	Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography							
	Module Title english	Bus	siness Cooperation: Current Cases						
	English translation of module components from section 3	No Cas	1: Seminar Business Cooperation: Current ses						
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl Department: School of Business and Economics								
17	Misc.:								

Environmental Economics (6 ECTS)

SEMINAR; Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Löschel

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/ceres/en/studies/courses

Мо	Module Title english: Environmental and Climate Change Economics								
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:	Bachelor Economics	Bachelor Economics					
1	Modi 37	ule No: VWL	State: Elective	Language of Instru	Language of Instruction: German or English				
2	Turn:	each ester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180			
	Mod	ule Structure:			-				
	No	Туре	Course		State	Workload (h)			
3	3				Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)			
	1	Seminar	Seminar on Environme	minar on Environmental Economics			150		
	2	Seminar	Seminar on Climate Ch	ange Economics	Elective	30 h (2 CH)	150		

Module Profile:

Purpose of the module/integration into curriculum:

The module "Environmental and Climate Change Economics" is based on the fundamentals of microeconomics and economic policy and regulation. It complements the modules "Resource Economics" and "Energy Economics" in the bachelor degree program. The module serves as a basics course for the master program modules "Environmental Economics", "Climate Change Economics" and "Advanced Energy and Resource Economics". In case they have not completed a fundamentals course in the area of Environmental and Climate Change Economics, students in the master program can transfer credit points from this module when completing at least one of the chair's master modules subsequently.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The module "Environmental and Climate Change Economics" transfers the contents from the courses "Resource Economics" and "Energy Economics" to the area of "Environmental and Climate Change Economics" by discussing current problems in politics and the economy. The students are required to write a seminar paper and hold a presentation in the seminar, defending their key findings in a subsequent discussion.

Themes	Learning objectives
Environmental Economics	Understanding essential problems of Environmental Economics and current issues in politics and the economy (e.g. the regulation of air pollution).
Climate Change Economics	Understanding essential problems of Climate Change Economics and current issues in politics and the economy (e.g. international ambitions to decrease greenhouse gas emissions).

Learning outcomes:

5 Academic:

The seminar teaches students to analyse an economic problem in an independent and scientific

Information System:

Digital Business (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Klein
Link: https://studium.uni-

muenster.de/gisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init&vmfile=no&publishid=318368&moduleCall=w

ebInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:	1	Digital Business	igital Business				
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:							
1 Module No: WI 6				State: Compulsory	Language of Instr	uction: Engli	sh		
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5	CP: 6	Vorkload (h)	: 180	
	Mod No	ule Structui	e: Course			State	Workload	(h)	
3							Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Digital	Business	usiness			45	
	2	Exercise		Business: Course Assign tations & Discussion	ments,	Compulsor	30 h (2 CH)	75	

Module Contents:

4

Main topics and learning objectives:

Digital Business is thriving and is making significant inroads in business and everyday life. In fact, doing business digitally has become an integral part of everyday life for public and private organisations, both large and small, across the globe. The course introduces business modelling and business model innovation. It reflects business transformation, including disruptive innovation, illustrated by current examples. As such the course combines an entrepreneurial (firm) perspective and a market perspective, by examining constellations of actors in a market environment. Given the increasing exposure of businesses to security threats, the course will provide a brief introduction into theoretical and practical security, security strategy and privacy.

Themes

Learning objectives

Digital Business and the Information Society

Learning objectives

To learn about current debates on the social, economic and political role of digital innovation. To be able to critically assess the impact of

_										
			digita	l innovations and underlyin	g mecha	nisms.				
		iness modelling and iness model patterns		derstand the building block struct existing business mo						
	Business transformation To comprehend the customer buying cycle and the notion of CRM. To assess the role of Prosuming and service configuration.									
	Sec	urity and privacy		o comprehend basic mechanisms of encryption and privacy protection and how they can be used for electronic communication.						
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: Upon completion of the course, students will be able to a) characterize the building blocks and pattern of business models, b) identify and critically examine mechanisms of disruptive innovation, c) assess the impact of digital innovation from the perspective of different stakeholders, d) understand and contribute to current debates about privacy, personalization, net and search neutrality, social cost and benefits of digital innovation. Soft skills: The student should demonstrate the ability to productively work in groups and to coordinate with peers.									
6	Desc	ription of possible elec	tives w	rithin the modules:						
7	Exan	nination: Final Module	Exam							
	Rele	vant Work:			i					
	No	Number and Type; Cor	nectio	n to Course	Duratio	n	Part of final mark in %			
8	1	Group assignments du assignment (25%), b) written summary (25%	short p	e course: a) written resentation (briefing) and		ox. 5 pgs, b) 15 min., 5	50 %			
	2	Written exam			60 min.		50 %			
	Stud	y Work:				1				
9	No	Number and Type; Co	nnectio	on to Course		Duration				
	1	Certificate on Security	(takes	30 min.)		30 min.				
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.									
	CP Assignment:									
11	Pro	Sence		No 1	1.	1.00 CP				
				No 2	1.	оо СР				
	Relevant Work No 1 2.00 CP									

		No 2			1.50 CP		
	Study Work	No 1			0.50 CP		
	Total				6 CP		
12	Weight of the module grade for the 3.39% (6 of 177 CP)	e overall grad	de:				
13	Module Prerequisites: Working Knowledge of English						
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended	l to warrant l	earning succ	ess			
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
	Use of the module for other cours	e programs	none				
15	Module Title english		Digital Business				
	English translation of module con	nnononte	No 1: Digital Business				
	from section 3	iipolielits	No 2: Digita Presentatio		ess: Course Assignments, cussion		
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Stefan Klein		Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.: This course is intended to be a seminar rather than a lecture course and, as such, the primary responsibility for learning will rest with the students. The philosophy behind the course is that the combination of reading, thinking, writing, presenting, discussing, and listening is highly effective for learning. Participation in well-prepared and thoughtful discussions is a powerful way of gaining an appreciation for the critical issues relating to the development and impact of electronic business and						

Master:

Accounting:

Strategic Management Accounting (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Artz

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/con/en/teaching/offered-courses

Module Title english: Strategic Management Accounting									
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:		Master Business Admi	Naster Business Administration				
1	Mod	ule No: ACM	01	State: Compulsory	Language o	f Inst	ruction:	English	
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 1		CP: 6	Workload (h): 180	
	Module Structure: No Type Cour			se		Stat	te	Workload	(h)
3								Presence (h + CH)	SelfStudy (h)
	1	Lecture	Strat	egic Management Accou	gic Management Accounting Cor			30 h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise		rial on Strategic Manage unting	ment	Con	npulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Profile:

Purpose of the module/integration into curriculum:

This course introduces master students into management accounting and control as an integrative corporate function. It is about management accounting concepts and instruments designed to develop, implement, and control corporate and business unit strategies. The course covers theoretical and empirical perspectives and prepares students for taking an active part in strategy development and control in their later career. Importantly, the course takes the perspective of a manager dealing with management accounting instruments instead of the perspective of a functional specialist working in a management accounting department ("controller"). It therefore prepares students for a career not only in management accounting and corporate finance departments, but also for jobs that actively contribute to strategy development such as consultancy, business development, or general management. The course builds on knowledge in management accounting, financial accounting, finance, and management as it is acquired during bachelor studies. It further builds a foundation for other, more specialized accounting courses such as "Performance Management & Strategy Execution", "Management Control for Entrepreneurship, Technology, and Innovation", "International Management Accounting and Control", or "IFRS und Controlling".

Course content:

The objective of this course is to enable students to understand which factors of the firm environment determine strategies, how firms can react to these factors and how they can use managerial accounting instruments to develop and control strategies. In facing real-world problems and challenges, students are expected to consider the trade-offs underlying managerial decisions and the assumptions going along with the use of specific instruments. During the exercise sessions, students are supposed to learn the rigorous application of

International Financial Reporting (3 ECTS)

Term 1

4

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Kajüter

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iur/de/lehre/lehrprogramm-ws-2021

Mod	dule Title english:	english: Financial Accounting					
Cou	Course Program:						
1	Module No: ACM State: Language of Instruction: German, partly English						
2	Turn: each winter semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester:	CP: 6	Workl	oad (h): 180	
	Module Structure:						
3	No Type	Course		State	9	Workload (h)	

						Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)				
	1	Lecture/ Exercise	International Financial Repo	orting (English)	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60				
	2	Lecture/ Exercise	Financial Reporting under G (German)	erman GAAP	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60				
4	Back The last units as units a	module extends nder German GA topics and lear focal point of thi usses in particul gnition, measurdaring consolidate	ations to other courses: and deepens knowledge in the AP. Thing objectives: is module is financial accounting the principles of IFRS and Genement and disclosure of balance ted financial statements. Evide exercises and case studies are in	ng according to IFR erman GAAP, the fi ce sheet items. Mo nce from empirica	RS and Germar inancial stater preover, the co I research is p	n GAAP. It ments and t urse deals	the with				
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: After completing the course, students have a profound knowledge of the IFRS and German GAAP, their development as well as their enforcement. They are capable of understanding financial statements and evaluating accounting options offered by the standards. In addition, students know the differences to the national financial accounting system (German GAAP) and they are able to assess potential consequences when adopting IFRS for the first time. Soft skills: Having passed the module students are able to analyze theoretical questions in a profound way and to identify and solve practical problems in a differentiated way.										
	asse Soft Havi	ess potential con skills: ng passed the m	nsequences when adopting IFRS module students are able to ana	of for the first time.		•	0				
6	asse Soft Havi to id	ss potential con skills: ng passed the m entify and solve cription of possi	nsequences when adopting IFRS module students are able to ana	o for the first time. Alyze theoretical qualities of the state of the		•	0				
	Soft Havi to id	ss potential conskills: ng passed the mentify and solve cription of possi	nsequences when adopting IFRS module students are able to ana practical problems in a differe	of for the first time. Alyze theoretical qualitated way. es:		•	0				
6	Soft Havi to id	ss potential conskills: ng passed the mentify and solve cription of possi	nsequences when adopting IFRS module students are able to anal practical problems in a different ble electives within the module	of for the first time. Alyze theoretical qualitated way. es:	uestions in a p	•	o ay and				
6 7	Soft Havi to id Description Exam	ss potential conskills: ng passed the mentify and solve cription of possion nination: Exami	nodule students are able to ana practical problems in a differe ble electives within the module nations for every part of the module to the module of the module nations for every part of the module	S for the first time. Alyze theoretical quantiated way. Ses: Odule	uestions in a p	profound w	o ay and				
6 7	Soft Havi to id Desc none Exan Rele	ss potential conskills: ng passed the mentify and solve cription of possion nination: Exami vant Work: Number and Ty Written exam ' Reporting'	nodule students are able to ana practical problems in a different ble electives within the module finations for every part of the module finational Financial	S for the first time. Alyze theoretical quantiated way. Pes: Duration	Part of f	profound w	o ay and				
6	Soft Havi to id Desc none Exan Rele No 1	ss potential conskills: ng passed the mentify and solve cription of possi mination: Exami vant Work: Number and Ty Written exam ' Reporting' Written exam '	nodule students are able to ana practical problems in a different ble electives within the module finations for every part of the module finational Financial	S for the first time. Alyze theoretical quantiated way. Solute Duration 60 min.	Part of f	profound w	o ay and				
6 7 8	Soft Havi to id Description of the least section o	ss potential conskills: ng passed the mentify and solve cription of possion mination: Exami vant Work: Number and Ty Written exam 'Reporting' Written exam 'German GAAP' ly Work: none equisites for Cree	nodule students are able to ana practical problems in a different ble electives within the module mations for every part of the module functional Financial financial reporting under	S for the first time. Alyze theoretical quantiated way. Ses: Duration 60 min. 60 min.	Part of f	final mark i	ay and				

	Presence	No 1		1	.00 CP			
		No 2		1	.00 CP			
	Relevant Work	No 1		2	.00 CP			
	Relevant Work	No 2		2	oo CP			
	Total			6	S CP			
12	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (6 of 120 CP)							
13	Module Prerequisites: none							
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success							
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:							
	Use of the module for other cours	e programs	Master Business Administration, Master Information Systems, Master Mathematics, Master Physics					
15	Module Title english		Financial Accounting					
	For all the translation of an adult and		No 1: International Financial Reporting (English)					
	English translation of module con section 3	nponents from	No 2: Financial Reporting under German GAAP (German)					
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter, Prof. Dr Kirsch	r. Hans-Jürgen		Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.:							

INTOP Business Simulation (English) (6 ECTS)

Lesturer: Prof. Dr. Watrin

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iub/de/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/lehrveranstaltungen-im-

wintersemester-20202021

International Case Study – John Molson Case Competition (Englisch) (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Artz

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iur/de/internationales/internationale-fallstudienwettbewerbe

Accounting Theory (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Watrin

Please note: This is a very advanced course in accounting and only for students with good knowledge in

accounting!

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iub/de/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/lehrveranstaltungen-im-

wintersemester-20202021

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Accounting Theory						
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No:		State:	Language	e of Instruction: English				
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester: CP: 6		P: 6 Workload		oad (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structur	e:							
	No	Туре	Course		State		!	Workload (h)		
3							Pre + (esence (h CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Accour	nting Theory		Comp	oulsory	30	h (2 CH)	150
4	Back The r empi expe Main The c and f acco relev mark fund Since issue here cons using	module deal rical point of cted. With rest topics and course provious ance of accordance of accordance the focus is that must are on: Representations are equences as the focus are on: Representations are one content and are one content ar	relations s with according to the design and tements. The design and the design arch. In design alysis and is on archibe consideritition on the design archibe etitition of the design archibe etitititism archibe etititism archibe	troduction to empirical rathe lecture provides an oing so, the focus is on to the motion of the focus is on the focus in the focus is of the classical linear regular of the violation of som ARIMA time-series modes.	vant accour statistical s research on overview of he following f market rea mation, the nt and valua s also explo empirical st ression mode e of the cla	the ref the big topic actions role of ation in tre and tudies del an ssical	lation be road are seen faccour plication this addits unassump	s and ficial etwoeld of the control	d the capital l. een capital f market-ba ion conten ting news, g informati of earning asic researd I. The point ying assum	I market is ased tand value tests of on in s quality. ch design as of focus aptions, a regressions

The objective of this course is to develop the participants' ability to critically evaluate existing

	research and to conduct own empirical research (master or doctoral thesis) in the above mentioned areas. Important elements of this course include developing: An appreciation for the role of accounting and finance theory in applied work; an understanding of research designs commonly used in accounting and finance research; the necessary skills to assess, design, and conduct empirical research in accounting and finance. Soft skills: Students learn to discuss empirical research in a profound way. Presentation skills are further developed. Description of possible electives within the modules:									
6		Description of possible electives within the modules: none								
7	Exam	ination: Examinations for eve	ery part of the m	odule	2					
	Relev No	vant Work: Number and Type; Connection	on to Course		Duration	Part of final mark in %				
8	1	Research paper presentation	n and discussior	า	ca. 30 min.	50 %				
	2	Written critique about the pro	esented paper		approx. 12 page	50 %				
9	Stud	y Work: none								
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.									
	CP Assignment:									
	Pres	ence	No 1 1.00			o CP				
11	Rele	vant Work	No 1 2		2.5	o CP				
						o CP				
	Tota	.l 	6 CP			Ρ				
12	_	ht of the module grade for the 5 of 120 CP)	e overall grade:							
13	Mod unone	ıle Prerequisites:								
14	Prese Prese	ence: ence is strongly recommended	d to warrant lear	ning s	success					
	Mobi	lity/Acknowledgement:								
	Use	of the module for other cours	e programs	Mas	ter Business Adr	ninistration				
15	Mod	ule Title english		Acco	ounting Theory					
	_	ish translation of module con	mponents from	No 1	: Accounting The	ory				

16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Christoph Watrin	Department: University of Münster, School of Business and Economics
17	Misc.:	

Performance Management and Strategy Execution (6 ECTS)

Term 2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Watrin

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/con/en/teaching/offered-courses

Mod	lule Ti	tle english:		Performance Manag	Performance Management & Strategy Execution					
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Master Business Administration						
1	Module No: ACM13			State: Elective	Language of Instruction: English					
2		rn: each winter mester Duration: 1 semester Semester: 1 or			r 3	CP: 6	Workloa	ı d (h): 180		
	Module Structure: No Type Course			e		Stat	:e	Workload	(h)	
3								Presence (h + CH)	SelfStudy (h)	
	1	Lecture	Perfor Execu	rmance Management & tion	& Strategy	Com	ipulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60	
	2	Exercise		al on Performance Ma egy Execution	anagement &	Com	ipulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60	

Module Profile:

Purpose of the module/integration into curriculum:

This course is about how to align managers and employees in the organization to implement strategy. The alignment problems get especially severe if individual objectives of employees differ from those of company owners or upper-level managers. "Getting things done", i.e., implementing strategic approaches, has therefore been discussed as one of the key challenges modern firms face. The course therefore puts an emphasis on approaches and instruments for managerial alignment (i.e., management control systems) such as performance measurement and performance management practices (e.g., target setting, budgeting, design of performance management systems, performance evaluation, or feedback) and organizational design of modern firms (e.g., delegation of decision rights, development of a corporate culture with shared norms and values). It connects the dots to the course ACM 01 Strategic Management Accounting. The course builds on knowledge in the areas of management accounting, financial accounting, finance, and management as it is typically acquired during bachelor studies. Successfully attending the course in any semester is possible. However, it is recommended to attend the course after successfully attending ACM 01 Strategic Management Accounting.

Course content:

The objective of this course is to enable students to understand how management control problems in firms can be addressed. Students are expected to learn and consider the economic trade-offs underlying managerial incentive design choices and organizational design. Topics of the course are therefore the role of control systems in firms, the design of incentive plans, the delegation of decision rights, performance measurement and performance management practices, as well as the role of corporate culture for managerial alignment. A major element – beyond alignment – will be managerial short-run orientation and unethical behavior of

Seminar Management Accounting & Control (12 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Watrin

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/con/en/teaching/offered-courses

Mod	lule Ti	tle english:	Seminar on Accour	nting I						
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:	Master Business A	dministration						
1	Module No: State: Compulsory			Language of Industrial				nan or English	١,	
2		: each mer semeste	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 2 CP: 1			٧	Vorkload (h):	360	
	Mod	ule Structure	:	11.			ll ———			
	No	Туре	Course			State		Workload (h)		
								Presence (h + CH)	SelfStudy (h)	
3	1	Seminar	Seminar on Business	Taxation		Electiv	/e	30 h (2 CH)	330	
	2	Seminar	Management Accoun Seminar	lanagement Accounting & Control eminar			vе	30 h (2 CH)	330	
	3	Seminar	Seminar on Internation	eminar on International Accounting			/e	30 h (2 CH)	330	
	4	Seminar	Seminar on Accounti	ng and Auditing		Electiv	/e	30 h (2 CH)	330	

Module Profile:

Purpose of the module/integration into curriculum:

In this module students deal with varying current topics concerning accounting. **Course content:**

4

In this module students deal with varying, current topics concerning accounting by writing a term paper or by solving case studies. The results are presented and defended in groups in the plenum. Therefore students form groups in order to discuss and exchange their research results. The topics dealt with originate from the field of research of the institute/chair in question so that current research results can be integrated into the lectures. The students' own empirical respectively theoretical and methodological analyses are consequently supported as well as the integration of international aspects. Within this module students are allowed to choose those courses/modules of the module ACM06.

Learning outcomes: Academic:

After completing the module, students are able to write a scientific work and to defend their arguments in a critical scientific discussion. Depending on the topic, they apply qualitative and analytical or formal and methodological instruments. Furthermore, they master key competences relevant in this context, whereas the primary focus is based on students' communication and rhetoric skills. **Soft skills:**

Having passed the module students are able to analyze theoretical questions in a profound way and to identify and solve practical problems in a differentiated way.

Foundations of Economic Ethics (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Dr. Derpmann

Link: https://studium.uni-

muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init&vmfile=no&publishid=318023&moduleCall=webInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

Information: The course introduces into the philosophical foundations of normative analyses of ecnomic relations and institutions. The first part covers the basic terminology as well as the most important accounts of moral philosophy, and the special characteristics of 'economic' ethics. The second part presents major positions in contemporary political philosophy that address justifications of different modes of economic organisation and distributive principles. The third part turns to specific problems of individual economic action as they would be discussed in classical business ethics.

This lecture consists of **weekly** sessions as well as a block course in January. The introductory session will give information on the syllabus of the course and required readings. The slides to the lecture will be uploaded shortly before the course.

Finance:

Introduction to Advanced Finance (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Guenster

Refreshment Tutorial 1st term

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/fcm/de/das-fcm/pifm/lehrveranstaltungen

Please note: This is a very advanced course in finance and only for students with good knowledge in

finance!

Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Introduction to Advance	ed Finance				
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:							
1	Mod	ı le No: FCM		State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: English				
2	Turn:	each winter ester		Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 1 CP: 6		CP: 6 Workload (h): 1		
	Mod	ule Structure:	:						
	No	Туре	Cours	e		State	Workload (h	1)	
3							Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Introd	uction to Advanced Fina	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60		
	2 Exercise Tutorial on Introduction to Advance			anced Finance	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60		
4	Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: This module provides the fundamental contents in finance for more advanced classes of the Finance master program. The essential contents of the Bachelor program are refreshed and deepened, so that all students have a similar level of knowledge for the following classes. Main topics and learning objectives: In the module the students learn the main concepts in finance. The class mainly focuses on investment topics, but also comprises fundamentals of corporate finance. The investment part contains, for example, the investment environment, decision making (utility theory) and investment decisions (portfolio theory), the relation between risk and return, and single and multi-factor asset pricing models (theoretical derivations and empirical tests). The corporate finance part focuses on optimal capital structure theory and valuation. The lecture is supplemented by a tutorial which consists of exercises and case studies. All classes are taught in English.								
5		ning outcome emic:	es:						

The students become familiar with the main concepts in finance. In the investment part, the students gain knowledge about financial markets, in particular debt and equity. The students theoretically learn how to construct a portfolio and apply this knowledge in a case study. They also gain a fundamental understanding of the different asset pricing models and apply these models to evaluate portfolio performance. Both of these skills, portfolio construction and performance evaluation, are essential skills for students, who aim to pursue a career in an investment company. In the corporate finance part, students obtain a good understanding of the main determinants of capital structure decisions. They learn how to value a firm, using among other techniques the asset pricing models introduced in the investment part. This part of the class provides (some of) the relevant skills for students, who aim for a career in the finance department of an international corporation, consulting, or valuation (e.g., private equity). Students obtain a thorough understanding of the different topics in finance as preparation for more advanced classes of the program. Therefore, they possess the ability to connect the different fields of finance with each other. Furthermore, students can associate current problems with the relevant context and analyze them in a structured manner. They are able to explain and apply compiled knowledge from academic papers. They are familiar with the mathematical (e.g. optimization under constraints) and statistical (e.g. OLS regression) tools which are frequently used.

Soft skills:

The students complete case studies in small teams, which are presented to the class. In this process, they practice their team-working skills, academic writing skills, and presentation skills.

- 6 Description of possible electives within the modules:
- **7 Examination:** Examinations for every part of the module

	Relev	Relevant Work:										
	No	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %								
8	1	Final written exam	120 min.	80 %								
	2	Case studies	2 x 10-15 pages	20 %								

9 Study Work: none

10

11

Prerequisites for Credit Points:

The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.

CP Assignment:

1			
	Droconco	No 1	1.00 CP
	Presence	No 2	1.00 CP
•	Relevant Work	No 1	3.00 CP
	Relevant work	No 2	1.00 CP
	Total		6 CP
		•	•

Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (6 of 120 CP)

13 | Module Prerequisites:

	Students are required to have a basic knowledge about financial topics as provided in the Bachelor Finance courses at the University of Muenster or in the textbook "Principles of Corporate Finance", 9th Edition, by Brealey, Myers and Allen.						
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success						
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
	Use of the module for other course programs	Master Business Administration, Master Economics, Master Information Systems, Master Mathematics, Master Physics					
15	Module Title english	Introduction to Advanced Finance					
	English translation of module components from	No 1: Introduction to Advanced Finance					
	section 3	No 2: Tutorial on Introduction to Advanced Finance					
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Nadja Guenster		Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.:						

Behavioral Finance (6 ECTS)

Term 1

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Langer

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/fcm/de/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/lehrveranstaltungen-

master

Мо	Module Title english:			Behavioral Finance						
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:								
1	Modu	ı le No: FCM		State: Compulsory	Language	Language of Instruction: English				
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semeste	Semester: CP:		Workload	ad (h): 180	
	Modu	ıle Structure:	1							
	No	Туре	Cours	e		State Workload (h)				
3								esence (h CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Behav	ioral Finance		Compulsory		h (2 CH)	60	
	2	Exercise	Tutoria	al on Behavioral Finance		Compuls	ory 30	h (2 CH)	60	

Module Contents:

Main topics and learning objectives:

The class delivers an introduction to the modern research field "behavioral finance". Behavioral finance aims to explain and predict financial decision making and financial market data by incorporating behavioral insights on individual judgment and decision making. First, systematic errors in individual decision making will be presented and frequently used heuristics will be explained. Afterwards, the consequences of the biases and heuristics will be discussed in a financial context and supported by empirical and experimental research findings. Finally, the implications for financial markets (esp. security prices and turnover) will be considered and the relevance of behavioral findings in the context of the market efficiency hypothesis and arbitrage considerations will be discussed. The lecture will be supported by a seminar ("Vertiefungsseminar"), which comprises exercise sessions, case studies and lectures from visiting researchers as well as practitioners. This module will be taught in English.

4

Themes	Learning objectives
Motivation/Basic concepts of Behavioral Finance	To understand the key perspective of behavioral finance and to be able to evaluate it in the light of the traditional approaches
Systematic errors in individual decision making	To learn about systematic deviations from rational judgment and decision making by individuals.
Investor behavior	To understand the consequences of systematic errors in decision

			T						
					ect to retirement provisions.				
	Behavioral Finance and To comprehend the impact of irrational behavior on financial markets.								
	Beh	avioral Corporate Finance	To appreciate the rol making.	le of behaviora	l insights in corporate decision				
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The students will attain a modern view on financial markets, where not only perfectly rational decision makers (homo oeconomicus) act, but also real decision makers with all their flaws and weaknesses. The students become equipped to apply this perspective (behavioral economics) to many other fields, for example to discuss the effectiveness of incentive schemes or the design of contracts and products. By discussing current studies as well as the implementation of small experiments in the lecture and exercise sessions, the students will achieve strong skills of advance research methodology. Soft skills: The self-preparation of the students for the lecture facilitates the ability of the students to manage themselves and their time in a more effective and efficient way. The analysis of complex financial problems helps them to solve problems in a structured way. The interactive character of the lectures and tutorials strengthens the student's discussion skills in the academic context. By the incorporation of literature from psychology, students are exposed to an interdisciplinary approach and learn to look at class content from different perspectives. As lecture and tutorial are taught in English, the students' 'Business English' is improved.								
6	Desc	ription of possible electives	within the modules:						
7	Exan	nination: Final Module Exan	1						
	Rele	Relevant Work:							
8	No	Number and Type; Connec	tion to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %				
	1	Final written exam		120 min.	100 %				
9	Stud	y Work: none							
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.								
	CP A	ssignment:							
					1.00 CP				
	Pres	Sence	No 1		1.00 CP				
11	Pres	sence	No 1 No 2		1.00 CP 1.00 CP				
11		sence evant Work							

13	Module Prerequisites:					
14	Presence: Presence is recommended to warrant learning success					
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:					
	Use of the module for other course programs	Master Business Administration, Master Economics, Master Mathematics, Master Physics				
15	Module Title english	Behavioral Finance				
	English translation of module components from	No 1: Behavioral Finance				
	section 3	No 2: Tutorial on Behavioral Finance				
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thomas Langer		Department: School of Business and Economics			
17	Misc.:					

Derivatives I (6 ECTS)

Term 2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Branger

Independent study

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/fcm/de/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/lehrveranstaltungen-master

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Derivatives I						
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No: FCM		State:	Language	of Ins	tructior	1: Er	nglish	
2	Turn:	each winter		Duration: 1 semester	Semester	•	CP: 6		Workload	(h): 180
	Mod	ule Structure	:							
	No	Туре	Course			State		Wo	orkload (h)	
3									esence (h CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Derivat	ives I		Comp	ulsory	30	h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Tutoria	l on Derivatives I		Comp	ulsory	30	h (2 CH)	60
4	discrete-time binomial model and the continuous-time model of Black-Scholes. Besides the pricing, this course also deals with the hedging of derivatives. Furthermore, we introduce the smile observed at the market and discuss possible explanations. The lecture is supplemented by a tutorial, which may consist of exercises and case studies, talks of visiting researchers and practitioners as well as									
5	may consist of exercises and case studies, talks of visiting researchers and practitioners as well as thorough discussions of main contributions from the literature. All classes will be held in English. Learning outcomes: Academic: Upon completion of the course the student knows the relevant tools to price equity derivatives in the standard option pricing models in discrete and continuous time, and has the competence to transfer his or her knowledge to new derivatives. The student is familiar with the main concepts of derivatives pricing and thus possesses the ability to deal with more complex option pricing models. Furthermore, the student knows the mathematical tools frequently used in this area, in particular the basic concepts of stochastic calculus, and the student has also gained some first experience in implementing these models. The student is able to reflect pricing models for derivatives critically. Soft skills:									

6	Description of possible electives within the modules:							
7	Examination: Final Module Exam							
	Relevant Work:		_			2		
8	No Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration Part of final mark in %							
	1 Final written exam 120 min. 100 %							
9	Study Work: none							
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
	CP Assignment:							
	_	No 1			1.00 (CP		
11	Presence	No 2		1.00 (CP			
	Relevant Work No 1			4.00 CP		CP		
	Total			6 CP				
12	Weight of the module grade for the 5% (6 of 120 CP)	e overall grade:						
13	Module Prerequisites:							
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended	l to warrant lear	ning su	ıccess				
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:							
15	Use of the module for other cours	e programs	Master Business Administration, Master Economics, Master Information Systems, Master Mathematics, Master Physics					
	Module Title english		Derivatives I					
	English translation of module con	nponents from	No 1:	Derivatives	I			
	section 3		No 2:	Tutorial on	Deriva	tives I		
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Nicole Branger			Departr School		iness and Economics		
17	Misc.:							

Derivatives II (6 ECTS)

Term 1

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Branger

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/fcm/de/studium/lehrveranstaltungen

Empirical Lab I (6 ECTS)

Term 1

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Langer

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/fcm/de/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/lehrveranstaltungen/

maste

Мос	dule Ti	tle english:	Empirical Lab I	Empirical Lab I					
Course Program:									
1	Mod	ule No: FCM	State:	Language of Ins					
2	Turn: each winter semester		Duration: 1 semester	Semester:	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180			
	Mod	ule Structure:							
	No	Туре	Course		State	Workload	(h)		
3						Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)		
	1	Lecture/ Exercise	Empirical Lab I		Compulsory	45 h (3 CH)	135		

Module Contents:

Main topics and learning objectives:

Core element of the course is to learn how to use databases and statistical software in order to enable students to conduct their own empirical analyses. At the same time, students learn important statistical methods and practice them by applying the learned concepts to practical examples. The lecture is supplemented with presentations and discussions of the methodological background (empirical capital market research, simulations, experimental research) of current research projects at the Finance Center.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

The students acquire the skills to conduct fundamental empirical studies using statistical software. In the lecture, basic concepts are taught in order to put the students in a position to acquire more advanced knowledge (as taught e.g. in module FCM12, Empirical Lab II).

Soft skills:

5

Students gain first insights into capital market databases - a key competence in investment banking and almost all other business fields, too. The self-preparation of the students for the lecture facilitates the ability of the students to manage themselves and their time in a more effective and efficient way. The strongly interactive character of the lectures and tutorials strengthens the student's discussion-skills in a scientific context. As lhe class is taught in English, the students' 'Business English' is improved.

6	Description of possible electives within the modules:							
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module							
	Relevant Work:							
	No	Number and Type; Connection	n to Course			Duration	Part of final mark in %	
8	1	Written solutions to exercises the course. Details on the ass weighting scheme for the fina start of the module.	sessment criteri	a and the	e definite	3 x 4-5 p., 1 x 10-15 min.	25 %	
	2	Written exam				90 min.	75 %	
9	Stud	ly Work: none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
	CP A	ssignment:						
	Pre	sence	No 1 1.50) CP		
11	Relevant Work		No 1 1.50					
		-1	No 2 3.00 6 CF			o CP P		
	1016	di						
12		ght of the module grade for the 6 of 120 CP)	e overall grade:					
13	Mod none	ule Prerequisites:						
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended	l to warrant lear	ning suc	cess			
	Mob	ility/Acknowledgement:						
	Use	of the module for other cours	e programs	Master Business Administration				
15	Module Title english		Empirical Lab I					
	_	lish translation of module contion 3	nponents from	No 1: Er	npirical Lab I			
16		oonsible Lecturer: essor Dr. Thomas Langer			Department School of Bu	: usiness and Eco	onomics	
17	Misc			_				

III		

Empirical Lab II (6 ECTS)

Term 2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Langer

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/fcm/de/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/lehrveranstaltungen-

maste

Mod	dule Ti	tle english:	Empirical Lab II	Empirical Lab II					
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:							
1 Module No: FCM			State:	Language of Instruction: English					
2	Turn: each winter semester		Duration: 1 semester	Semester:	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180			
	Mod	ule Structure:							
	No	Туре	Course		State	Workload ((h)		
3						Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)		
	1	Lecture/ Exercise	Empirical Lab II		Compulsory	45 h (3 CH)	135		

Module Contents:

Main topics and learning objectives:

This course builds upon the basic course FCM11 (Empirical Lab I). The fundamentals concerning statistical methods and the use of databases and statistical software are extended to more complex models and practical examples in this course. This enables students to perform more extensive empirical analyses. Students learn to apply their knowledge and skills by solving case studies. The lecture is supplemented with presentations and discussions of the methodological background (empirical capital market research, simulations, experimental re-search) of current research projects at the Finance Center.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

4

The students possess the skills to conduct empirical, experimental, or simulation-based studies on their own. These skills exceed the basic knowledge acquired in module FCM11 (Empirical Lab I). More advanced methodological knowledge and practical skills in the use of market databases and statistical software offer many fields of application.

5 Soft skills

Students gain a sound knowledge of how to use capital market databases - a key competence in investment banking and almost all other business fields, too. The self-preparation of the students for the lecture facilitates the ability of the students to manage themselves and their time in a more effective and efficient way. The strongly interactive character of the lectures and tutorials strengthens the student's discussion-skills in a scientific context. As lhe class is taught in English, the students' 'Business English' is improved.

6	Description of possible electives within the modules:									
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module									
		vant Work:	n to Course			Duration	Part of final mark			
	No	Number and Type; Connectio	in to Course			Duration	in %			
8	1	Written solution to a case study and possibly presentation of the solution during the course. Details on the assessment criteria and the definite weighting scheme for the final grade will be announced before the start of the module.					25 %			
	2	Written exam				90 min.	75 %			
9	Stud	ly Work: none								
10	The	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted at pleted.	fter all relevant v	work and	study work ha	ave been succe	ssfully			
	СР А	CP Assignment:								
	Pre	sence	No 1 1.50) CP				
11	Relevant Work Total		No 1 1.50							
			No 2 3.00							
12	Weig	ght of the module grade for the	e overall grade:							
13		ule Prerequisites: ommended: Module 'Empirical	Lab I'							
14		s ence: ence is strongly recommended	d to warrant lear	ning suc	cess					
	Mob	ility/Acknowledgement:								
	Use	of the module for other cours	e programs	Master	Business Adm	ninistration				
15		dule Title english		Empiric						
	_	lish translation of module cor tion 3	mponents from	No 1: Er	npirical Lab II					
16		oonsible Lecturer: essor Dr. Thomas Langer			Department School of Bu	: Isiness and Ecc	onomics			

17	Misc.:

Management:

Customer-Centric Innovation (6 ECTS)

Term 1 (only in October)

Lecturer: Dr. Schäfer

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/uf/en/customer-centric-innovation-o

Marketing:

Market oriented leadership (6 ECTS)

Term 1

Lecturer: Dr. Gensler-Wiesel

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Мос	dule Title english:	Market-oriented Leadership (Major Marketing)				
Cou	rse Program:	Master Business Administration				
1	Module No: MCM01	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: English			
2	Turn: each winter semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 1	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180	

Module Structure:

	No	Туре	Course	State	Workload (h	Workload (h)		
3					Presence (h + CH)	SelfStudy (h)		
	1	Lecture	Market-oriented Leadership	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60		
	2	Exercise	Tutorial on Market-oriented Leadership	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60		

Module Profile:

Purpose of the module/integration into curriculum:

This course teaches the fundamentals of market-oriented leadership. We discuss the conceptual foundations of market-oriented leadership and provide an overview of the three main resources a firm possesses: products/services (value equity), brands (brand equity), and customer relationships (relationship equity). We discuss the interdependencies between these resources and the impact of contextual factors on the management of the resources. One focus of the course is to highlight the impact of value, brand and relationship equity on firm performance.

4 Course content:

Among others, the following topics are covered:

- Market orientation
- Customer Lifetime Value and Customer Equity
- Creating value through products/services (value equity)
- Creating value through branding (brand equity)
- Creating value through customer relationships (relationship equity)

It is the objective of this course to enable students to discuss the concept of market-oriented leadership and its impact on firm performance.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

5

After following this course, you are able to

- (1) explain the concept of market-oriented leadership,
- (2) elaborate on how companies create value for their customers and the company through products/services, brands and customer relationships,
- (3) calculate and explain the customer lifetime value, and
- (4) apply the concept of market-oriented leadership to real marketing questions. **Soft skills:**

Term 1

Lecturer: Dr. Gensler-Wiesel

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Advanced Market Rese	earch					
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No: MCM		State:	Language of Instruction: English					
2	Turn	: each winter ester	-	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: CP: 6			Workload	l (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	: :							
	No	Туре	Course			State	!	Wo	orkload (h)	
Preser + CH)				esence (h CH)	Self- Study (h)					
	1	Lecture	Advand	ced Market Research		Comp	oulsory	30	h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Compu	er-based tutorial Compu				30	h (2 CH)	60
4	marketing. The different methods are applied during a computer tutorial to improve the learning experience. Main topics and learning objectives: - Analysis of variance - Regression analysis - Logistic regression - Factor analysis - Cluster analysis - Conjoint analysis Course objective: It is the objective of this course that students learn how to apply the different methods in a competent manner, and how to derive managerial insights based on the results of empirical research.									
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: After following this course, you are able to decide what market research method is the most appropriate one to address a market research problem, - apply different market research methods in a competent manner with the help of statistical software, - interpret the outcomes of the different market research methods, and - give advice for managerial decision making. Soft skills: - You can improve your ability to extract relevant information from empirical data (analytical skill) You analyze data and have to argue why you made certain decisions. This way you can improve your problem-solving and communication skills The group work allows you for improving your collaboration skills You can improve your project management skills by coordinating the group work and meeting the deadlines.									
6	Desc		ssible el	ectives within the modu	les:					

7	Exan	nination: Examinations for evo	ery part of the m	nodule			
	Rele [®]	vant Work: Number and Type; Connectic	on to Course	Du	ration	Part of final mark in %	
8	1	Work in teams (written paper	rs)	3 X	15 pages	33 %	
	2	Written exam		90	min.	67 %	
9	Stud	y Work: none					
10	The o	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted af pleted.	ter all relevant v	work and	study work ha	ve been successfully	
	CP A	ssignment:					
	Duo	No 1			1.00	СР	
l1	Pres	sence	No 2		1.00	СР	
	Pole	evant Work	No 1		1.50	1.50 CP	
	Kett	evant work	No 2		2.50	СР	
	Tota	al			6 CP		
12		ght of the module grade for the 6 of 120 CP)	e overall grade:				
13	Mod none	ule Prerequisites:					
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended	d to warrant lear	ning suc	cess.		
	Mob	ility/Acknowledgement:					
15	Use	of the module for other cours	e programs	Master Business Administration, Master Information Systems, Master Mathematics, Master Physics			
-,	Mod	lule Title english		Advance	ed Market Rese	earch	
	Eng	lish translation of module con	nponents from	No 1: Ac	lvanced Marke	t Research	
	_	tion 3	•	No 2: Co	omputer-based	tutorial	
16	-	onsible Lecturer: onja Gensler-Wiesel		Department: School of Business and Economics			
17	Misc.:						

Innovation Management (6 ECTS)

Term 1

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Wiesel

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Innovation Managemen	t					
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:								
1 Module No: MCM				State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: English					
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester	: 1	CP: 6		Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	Module Structure:								
	No	Туре	Cours	e		State		Workload (h)		
3								Prese + CH)	ence (h)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Innov	ation Management		Compulsory		30 h (2 CH)		60
	2 Exercise Tutorial Innovation Management Comput				Compulsory 30 h		(2 CH)	60		

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

This course teaches how to create value through products and services (value equity) by (technology-driven) innovation in both entrepreneurial and established firms. We examine innovation-based strategies as a source of competitive advantage and then examine how to build organizations that excel at identifying, building and commercializing technological innovations. The course examines how entrepreneurs can shape their firms so that they continuously build and commercialize valuable innovations. Many of the examples also focus on how established firms can become more entrepreneurial in their approach to innovation.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Main topics: - Innovation process - Creating an organizational environment that rewards innovation and entrepreneurship - Internal and external sources of innovation - Structuring entrepreneurial and established organizations for effective innovation Course objective: It is the objective of this course that students learn the main issues in innovation management in order to successfully create value through products and services (value equity) in both entrepreneurial and established firms.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

4

5

After following this course, you are able to... - Discuss current topics in strategic innovation management, -Understand the innovation process, several organizational structures to foster innovations, and the challenges of innovation in large and small firms, - Apply these concepts directly to real world situations.

Soft skills:

79

		Case discussions improve y s you improving your argumer o improve your collaboration a	ntation and com	munication skills.	ritical discussion of research - The group work helps					
6	Desc none	ription of possible electives w	ithin the modul	les:						
7	Exam	ination: Examinations for eve	ery part of the m	odule						
		vant Work:		<u> </u>	1					
8	1	Number and Type; Connection Written report (group work wheel)		maximum of 50 pages	Part of final mark in %					
9	Study	y Work: Number and Type; Connectio	n to Course		Duration					
	1	none								
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.									
	CP Assignment:									
	Pres	sence	No 1	1	.00 CP					
11			No 2		.00 CP					
		evant Work	No 1	4	oo CP					
	-	ly Work	No 1	-	CD					
	Tota	ll		0	o CP					
12	_	tht of the module grade for the 6 of 120 CP)	e overall grade:							
13	Modu none	ule Prerequisites:								
14	Prese Prese	ence: ence is strongly recommended	to warrant lear	ning success.						
	Mobi	lity/Acknowledgement:								
	Use	of the module for other course	e programs	Master Business A	dministration					
15	Mod	ule Title english		Innovation Manage	ement					
	_	lish translation of module com	ponents from	No 1: Innovation M	anagement					
	sect	ion 3		No 2: Tutorial Inno	vation Management					

16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thorsten Wiesel	Department: University of Münster, School of Business and Economics
17	Misc.:	

Customer Relationship Management and Direct Markteting (6 ECTS)

Course registration: The course is limited to a maximum of 30 participants. If more than 30 people want to attend the course, the course leaders will make a selection. Interested students have to send a current CV, a short letter of motivation and a transcript of records to Michael Gerke (m.gerke@uni-muenster.de) by November 8th at the latest. In case students have not performed any examinations during their master studies so far, they are invited to send their bachelor transcript. Students for whom the course is mandatory will be preferred.

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Krafft

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Customer Relationship	Management and	d Direct Mai	rktet	ing	
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:							
1	Module No: MCM			State:	Language of Instruction: English				
2	Turn :	: each winte ester	er	Duration: 1 semester	ration: 1 semester Semester: CP: 6 Workload (h): 1				180
	Module Structure:								
	No Type Course		Course			State		Workload	(h)
3								Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Custome	er Relationship Managen	Compulsory		30 h (2 CH)	60	
	2	2 Exercise Tutorial on Customer Relationsh and Direct Marketing			ip Management	Compuls	ory	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Main topics and learning objectives:

This course focuses on how companies can design and influence customer relationships and thereby acquire relationship equity. Therefore, the conceptual and methodical foundations of customer relationship management (CRM) and direct marketing are introduced. The students will obtain a broad overview of the planning, implementation, and integration of various direct marketing media. Moreover, the application of modern market research tools in the field of CRM and direct marketing are discussed. Further emphasis is placed on value-oriented planning and optimization of direct marketing activities and the monitoring of its success. Main topics: The course will cover the following topics: - Introduction to foundations of CRM and direct marketing - Characteristics of direct marketing media - Interplay of customer relationship management and direct marketing -

Value orientation of direct marketing -Direct marketing controlling and accountability Course objective: The lecture aims to provide students with an advanced understanding of customer relationship management and direct marketing. Thereby, the lecture covers the opportunities and challenges of both topics in a data driven company.

5	Learning outcomes: Academic: - Students are able to value customers with different approaches (Customer Lifetime Value (CLV), Recency, Frequency, Monetary Value (RFM)) - Students are able to plan and execute direct marketing campaigns - Students learn how to handle the data available in companies (legal, methodological, strategic) Soft skills: - Cooperation and teamwork: part of the assignments is done via group work - Presentation skills: assignments have to be presented in front of the class - Communication skills: tutorials include discussion sessions Description of possible electives within the modules:								
6	Desc none	-	vithin the mod	ules:					
7	Exam	ination: Examinations for eve	ery part of the r	nodule					
	Relev	vant Work:		1		ı			
	No	Number and Type; Connectio	n to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %			
8	1	Written assignments and pregroup)	1 x 5 pages, 1 x 15 pages, 2 x 20 min.		33 %				
	2	Written exam		90 min.		67 %			
9	Study Work: none								
10	The c	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted aff pleted.	ter all relevant	work and study wo	rk have b	een successfully			
	CP Assignment:								
	Presence		No 1		1.00 CP				
11		nence	No 2		1.00 CP				
	Rele	evant Work	No 1		1.50 CP				
	Tota	ıl	No 2		2.50 CP 6 CP				
12		tht of the module grade for the	e overall grade	:					
13	Mod inone	ule Prerequisites:							
14	Prese	ence: ence is strongly recommended	to warrant lea	rning success.					
15	Mobi	lity/Acknowledgement:							

	Use of the module for other course programs	Master Business Administration				
	Module Title english	Customer R Markteting	elationship Management and Direct			
	English translation of module commonants	No 1: Customer Relationship Management				
	English translation of module components from section 3	No 2: Tutorial on Customer Relationship Management and Direct Marketing				
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Manfred Krafft		Department: School of Business and Economics			
17	Misc.:					

Sales Management (6 ECTS)

Term 2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Krafft

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Mo	dule Ti	tle english:		Sales Management						
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No: MCM		State:	Language of Instruction: English					
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester: CP: 6		CP: 6		Workload (h): 180	
Module Structure:										
	No	Туре	Course		State		Wor	Workload (h)		
3							Pres + Cl	sence (h H)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Sales N	Management		Comp	ulsory	30 h	n (2 CH)	60
	2 Exercise Tutoria			l on Sales Management	ment Compulsory		30 ł	n (2 CH)	60	
4	Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: This course deals with the main aspects of planning, implementing and controlling sales activities. Next to strategic aspects referring to the design of multiple sales channels, the coordination and integration of marketing and sales, the sales territory design and territory alignment, the assessment and compensation of the sales force is discussed. Main tonics and learning objectives:									

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

- Students are able to deal with selected methods and practical tools for sales management and personal selling - By the use of theoretical concepts and decision support models in lectures and case studies students foster their analytical and decision-making skills -

Specific decision problems can be solved by applying quantitative, analytic models

Soft skills:

5

- Cooperation and teamwork: part of the assignments is done via group work - Presentation skills: assignments have to be presented in front of the class

		Communication skills: tuto	rials include dis	cussion	sessions				
6	Desc none	ription of possible electives w	vithin the modu	les:					
7	Exam	nination: Examinations for eve	ery part of the m	odule					
	Rele	vant Work:		ı		ı			
	No	Number and Type; Connection	on to Course	Duratio	n	Part of final mark in %			
8	1	Written assignments and pregroup)	esentations (in	4 x 5 to 20 min.	7 pages and 2 x	33 %			
	2	Written exam		90 min.		67 %			
9	Stud	y Work: none							
10	The o	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted af pleted.	ter all relevant v	vork and	study work have l	peen successfully			
	CP Assignment:								
	Dwa		No 1		1.00 CP				
11	Presence		No 2		1.00 CP				
	Rele	evant Work	No 1		1.50 CP				
			No 2		2.50 CP				
	Tota	ıl	6 CP						
12		tht of the module grade for the 6 of 120 CP)	e overall grade:						
13	Mode	ule Prerequisites:							
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended	l to warrant lear	ning succ	cess.				
	Mobi	ility/Acknowledgement:							
	Use	of the module for other cours	e programs	Master	Business Adminis	tration			
15	Mod	lule Title english		Sales M	anagement				
	_	lish translation of module con	nponents from		ales Management				
	sect	ion 3		No 2: Tu	ıtorial on Sales Ma	anagement			
16		onsible Lecturer: essor Dr. Manfred Krafft			Department: School of Busine	ess and Economics			

17	Misc.:

Consumer Behavior (6 ECTS)

Term 1

Lecturer: Jun.-Prof. Dr. Krafft

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

	Module Title english:		6 5							
Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Consumer Behavior						
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No: MCM		State: Compulsory	State: Compulsory Language of Instruction: English					
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 1 CP: 6			Workload (h): 180		
	Mod	ule Structure	:							
	No	Туре	Cours	e		State		Wo	Workload (h)	
3							Pre + C	sence (h H)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Consi	mer Behavior Compulsory			30	h (2 CH)	60	
	2	Exercise	Tutori	al on Consumer Behavior	Compulsory 30		30 l	h (2 CH)	60	
4	This determined theorem architecture archite	rmine the hu vior (e.g. act duced with the retical and cont academic tecture - Irr vation Managounderstand	des studen des studen des sivations de cobject de cobje	dents with a detailed und havior, especially purcha involvement, emotions, ctive to make use of the g lal knowledge is applied i tions. Main topics: - Con	sing behavioneeds, attitication the according sumer Behavioricing - of the according of the according sumer Behavioricing contrologies.	ior. The udes, ir vledge in panyir avior Int Price Precounts	deterr mage a n mark ig tuto roduct omotic se is to	nina and s ketin rial v cion a ons -	nts of constatisfaction g. The gair via case stuand Choice Produvide stude	sumer n) are ned udies and e nct nts with a
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: - Each participant will get a detailed understanding of the internal processes which determine human behavior - Students are able to apply behavioral theories and concepts on an abstract level and connect those problems to decision-making in marketing practice Soft skills: - Cooperation and teamwork: the research project is done via group work - Presentation skills: results of the group work have to be presented in front of the class									
6	Desc none		ssible e	electives within the modu	les:					

	Rele	vant Work:		ī		1		
	No	Number and Type; Connection	n to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %		
3	1	1 Group work (written) and presentation			pages and 20	40 %		
	2 Written exam			90 m	in.	60 %		
)	Stud	y Work: none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
	CP Assignment:							
	Presence No 1				1.00 C	P		
1	Pres		No 2 1.00		1.00 C	СР		
_	Pole	evant Work	No 1		1.50 C	Р		
			No 2		2.50 C	Р		
	Tota	al			6 CP			
Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (6 of 120 CP)								
13		ule Prerequisites: anced Market Research has to b	oe passed (see	§ 9 Abs	4)			
14	11	ence: ence is strongly recommended	to warrant lear	ning succ	ess			
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:							
15	Use	Use of the module for other course programs			Master Business Administration, Master Information Systems, Master Mathematics, Master Physics			
-)	Mod	dule Title english		Consum	er Behavior			
	Eng	lish translation of module com	ponents from	No 1: Co	nsumer Behavio	or		
	11	section 3			torial on Consui	ner Behavior		
.6		oonsible Lecturer: essor Dr. Manfred Krafft			Department: School of Busi	ness and Economics		
	H				I			

Media Marketing (6 ECTS)

Term 1

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Hennig-Thurau

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

media marketing and media management.

Soft skills:

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Media Marketing						
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No: MCM		State: Language of Instruction: English						
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester: CP: 6		Workload (h): 180			
Module Structure:										
	No	Туре	Course	•		State		Wo	orkload (h)	
3							Presence (h + CH) Self-Study (h		Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Media	Marketing Com			ulsory	30	h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Tutoria	l on Media Marketing		Comp	ulsory	30	h (2 CH)	60
4	Back The r prod mark Main - moti featu cons strat mark	module Medi uction and c teting implications Key chara on pictures i ures of media umption of r egies for ma teting challe Risk man	relations ia Market onsumpt ations for learning acteristics ndustry, a markets media pro rketing or nges for r agement and the o	to other courses: sing deals with the speci- ion of media products. It is really creation in media objectives: sof media products - music industry, games it is (e.g. network effects) - oducts (e.g. the role of cours of media products - Typi marketing of media products in the media industry Cours characteristics of media	Typical andustry, pul Charact reativity and cal revenue lucts (e.g. m	structu blishin eristica d cultu e mode nultich tive: Tl	s the ed ares of n ag indus s of the re) - ls in me annel d ne aim d	ned stry) pro Fu edia istri	ia markets - Distin duction and ndamental markets - ibution and nis module i	rategic (e.g. guishing d marketing Specific piracy) -
5	Acad Upor char	acteristics of	of the co	ourse the student is able roducts, media markets ents in theory and practi	and media	consu	mption	and	d reflect on	current

product and consumption characteristics in real-world settings .. develop integrative strategies for

	Upon completion of the course the student is able to apply the knowledge acquired, to make decisions and argue for them (competence in problem solving and discussion) behave in a group constellation in a socially-desirable way; work effectively in a group on academic and practical problems; develop and coordinate strategies and decisions in a group and present them to an audience; deal with potential conflicts organize a case analysis and corresponding presentation as well as a paper discussion in a group (project management) participate and lead topic-specific discussions in English.								
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none								
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module								
	Relevant Work:								
	No	Number and Type; Connection	on to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %	1		
8	1	Written academic papers and presentations (in group)	d	approx. 12 pages a approx. 20 min.	and	33 %			
	2	Written exam		90 min.		67 %			
9	Study Work: No Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration 1 none								
10	The c	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted af pleted.	ter all relevan	t work and study wo	ork hav	ve been successfully			
	CP Assignment:								
	Presence		No 1		1.00 CP				
			No 2		1.00 CP				
11	Rele	evant Work	No 1		1.50 CP				
	Stud	dy Work	No 1		2.50 CP				
	Tota	ıl			6 CP				
12		tht of the module grade for the 6 of 120 CP)	e overall grad	e:					
13	Mod i none	ule Prerequisites:							
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended	d to warrant le	arning success.					
15	Mobi	ility/Acknowledgement:			-				

	Use of the module for other course programs	Master Business Administration, Master Information Systems, Master Mathematics, Master Physics					
	Module Title english	Media Marketing					
	English translation of module components from	No 1: Media Marketing					
	section 3	No 2: Tutorial on Media Marketing					
16	Responsible Lecturer: UnivProf. Dr. Thorsten Hennig-Thurau		Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.:						

Entertainment Media Marketing (6 ECTS)

Term 2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Henning-Thurau

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Entertainment Media M	Entertainment Media Marketing						
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:									
1	Module No: MCM			State:	Language o	of Instruction	: English				
2	Turn: each winter semester Duration: 1 semester Semester: CP:				CP: 6	Workload (h): 180					
	Mod	ule Structure	e:			·					
	No	No Type Course				State	Workload (h))			
3							Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)			
	-	Lecture	Enterta	nment Media Marketing		Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60			
	1	Lectare			on Entertainment Media Marketing						

Main topics and learning objectives

The module Entertainment Media Marketing deals with the particularities of Entertainment Media products, which are mainly consumed for hedonic benefits. In the module, we take both the consumers' and the managers' perspective by focusing on aspects such as hedonic consumption, branding and communication. Main topics: - Role of emotions, imagery, and multisensory cues - Factors influencing the success of hedonic media products - Importance of brands for entertainment media product success - Role of communication and information in hedonic media marketing: Cascades, Word of Mouth, and Third-Party Information Course objective: The aim of this module is that students understand the theoretical and practical implications of managing entertainment media products and are able to steer marketing activities accordingly.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

5

Upon completion of the course the student is able to... .. understand and discuss consumer behavior in an entertainment media context, the role of communication and information in hedonic media marketing and the factors influencing the success of hedonic media products with an emphasis on brands and branding strategies. .. understand the theoretical and practical implications of managing entertainment media products, evaluate and apply this knowledge and steer marketing activities accordingly.

Soft skills:

Upon completion of the course the student is able to... .. behave in a group constellation in a socially-desirable way; work effectively in a group on academic and practical problems; develop and

coordinate strategies and decisions in a group and present them to an audience; deal with potential conflicts organize a case analysis and corresponding presentation as well as a paper discussion in a group (project management) participate in and lead topic-specific discussions in English.									
Desc none	•	vithin the modu	les:						
Examination: Examinations for every part of the module									
Relevant Work:									
No					Part of final mark in %				
Written work and presentations (in groups			4 x 3 pages and 20 min.	2 X	33 %				
2	Written exam		90 min.		67 %				
Study	/ Work:			,					
No	Number and Type; Connection	on to Course		D	uration				
1	none								
Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.									
CP Assignment:									
Duag		No 1	3	3.00 CI	P				
Pres	епсе	No 2	3	3.00 CI	Р				
Rele	vant Work	No 1	-	-					
	vane work	No 2	-	-					
Stud	ly Work	No 1 -							
Tota	l		6						
		e overall grade:							
Mod unone	•								
		d to warrant lear	ning success.						
Mobi	lity/Acknowledgement:								
Use	of the module for other cours	se programs	Master Business A	Admini	stration				
Mod	ule Title english		Entertainment Me	dia Ma	arketing				
	Description on the composition of the composition o	Conflicts organize a case analys a group (project management) p Description of possible electives we none Examination: Examinations for every reconstruction of possible electives we none Examination: Examinations for every reconstruction of prosection of possible electives we none Examination: Examinations for every reconstruction of possible electives we none Relevant Work: No Number and Type; Connection of possible electives we none Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted and completed. CP Assignment: Presence Relevant Work Study Work Total Weight of the module grade for the possible of the module grade for the possible of the module grade for the possible of the module grade for the possible of the module for other course of the module for oth	conflicts organize a case analysis and corresponal group (project management) participate in and prospective management. Examination: Examinations for every part of the management management of the	conflicts organize a case analysis and corresponding presentation a group (project management) participate in and lead topic-specific project management in and	conflicts organize a case analysis and corresponding presentation as well a group (project management) participate in and lead topic-specific discipate i				

	English translation of module components from	No 1: Entertainment Media Marketing No 2: Tutorial on Entertainment Media Marketing				
	section 3					
16	Responsible Lecturer: UnivProf. Dr. Thorsten Hennig-Thurau		Department: School of Business and Economics			
17	Misc.:					

Marketing Analytics and Data-Driven Business Strategies (12 ECTS)

Term 1+2 (Seminar)

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Hennig-Thurau

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Course description:

CpV, CpO, channel ROI, SEO, LTV trackings – in a data-driven environment, today's marketers are wading through a jungle of marketing KPIs and analytic tools. In view of that, the seminar focuses on the possibilities and challenges of making data-informed business decisions. It will provide a comprehensive overview of various metrics and techniques, and will critically examine their application in the marketing and management discipline.

Dr. Christian Böing, CEO at STRATO AG and deputy CEO & CRO (Chief Revenue Officer) as well as CVO (Chief Venture Officer) at 1&1 IONOS, will be visiting Muenster to give practical insights on contemporary marketing analytics. He will shed light on STRATO's KPI-driven marketing strategy, and he will give insights on how to steer and lead a company's P&L (profit and loss). 1&1 IONOS is the leading European provider of cloud infrastructure, cloud services and hosting services, and STRATO is the 2nd largest hosting company in Germany. STRATO/1&1 IONOS offer products that range from domains, email and homepage packages, online storage to servers.

Seminar topics include KPI-driven product management, analyzing the performance of communication channels, steering direct sales and CRM, assessing branding strategies, evaluating internationalization strategies, and implementing company transformation processes. In groups of three, the participants will work on actual business issues that STRATO and/or 1&1 IONOS are dealing with and are able to discuss their solutions with the CEO.

[Syllabus to this seminar]

The course is given by **Dr. Christian Böing** (STRATO AG).

The course takes place at the MCM, room oo6 (1st floor).

Contact person: Ricarda Schauerte, M.Sc.

This course is part of the module "Seminar Marketing I/II".

Course grade: Written case study elaboration (30 p., group/individual) (50%) | Presentation and discussion of case study solution (30 min.), active participation (50%)

Please register at the examination office for the **early examination period**.

Credit points: 12 ECTS (BWL PO 2010)

Applications for the seminar are to be made via the **general MCM application process** for seminars.

During the course, please communicate and stay updated via the course page on **Learnweb**. Announcements, lecture slides and any additional material will be published there.

The password for the course page on Learnweb will be sent to the admitted participants via email.

Additional remark: Since the seminar will contain confidential information about STRATO, we ask all participants to sign a non-disclosure agreement (NDA).

Literature Seminar (12 ECTS)

Seminar

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Krafft

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Social Media and Political Marketing: Will Democracy Survive the Internet? (12 ECTS)

Term 1+2 (Seminar)

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Kübler

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Marketing analytics: a practical prespective on the measurement of marketing performance (12 ECTS)

Seminar

Lecturer: Dr. Böing

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Seminar "Marketing Analytics" (12 ECTS)

Lecturer: Jun.-Prof. Dr. Kübler

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Mod	dule Title english:	Seminar Marketing II				
Cou	rse Program:					
1	Module No: MCM	State:	Language of Instruction: German or English			
2	Turn: each winter semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: CP: 12		Workload (h): 360	
	Module Structure:					
3	No Type Cour	5e	Si	tate	Workload (h)	

							Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)			
	1	Seminar	Seminar Market	ing	Co	ompulsory	30 h (2 CH)	330			
4	Main topics and learning objectives: Current questions in marketing will be treated by students through an individual academic paper and or case studies that are also relevant for practice. Students organize themselves in groups in order to exchange and discuss research results. The results will be presented and discussed. The subjects are from research of the chair/institute who is offering the seminar, in order to integrate current research results into the seminar and discuss it. Empirical and/or theoretical- methodical analysis from students and the integration of international aspects is supported.										
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: Students are able to produce a scientific paper or a written case study solution and they can present and defend it in a critical discussion. They employ - depending on the research question - either qualitative-analytical or formal-methodical instruments. Soft skills: They master relevant skills, especially communication-, presentation- and rhetorical skills.										
6	Description of possible electives within the modules:										
7	Exam	nination: Exa	minations for eve	ery part of the mod	dule						
	Relevant Work:										
8	No	Number and	n to Course	Duration		Part of fi %	nal mark in				
	1	Academic paper or case studies, presentation, discussion, feed-back			approx. 12 pages and approx. 20 min.						
9	Stud	y Work: none									
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.										
			CP Assignment:								
	CP A	ssignment:									
		ssignment:		No 1		1.00 C	P				
11	Pres			No 1 No 1		1.00 C					
11	Pres	sence evant Work									
11	Pres Rele Tota	sence evant Work	dule grade for the	No 1		11.00					

14	Presence: Attendance is mandatory. An attendance of 80% is required.						
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
	Use of the module for other course programs	Master Business Administration					
15	Module Title english	Seminar Marketing II					
	English translation of module components from section 3	No 1: Seminar Marketing					
16	Responsible Lecturer: UnivProf. Dr. Thorsten Hennig-Thurau, Professor D. Manfred Krafft, Professor Dr. Thorsten Wiesel		Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.:						

IWM Seminar: DOiT! (12 ECTS)

Term 1+2 (Seminar)

Lecturer: Dr. Gensler-Wiesel

Link: https://www.marketingcenter.de/en/study/courses

Course description:

The events on **28.10.2019** and **18.11.2019** will take place in **HMB 110** (Heribert Meffert Library: Room 110).

The results will be presented on 20 + 21.01.2020 in the MCM 006.

Every year, hundreds of marketing-related studies are published in academic journals covering a wide range of topics. In this seminar, you have the opportunity to dive deeper in one topic that you are interested in and you want to know more about.

You select the topic, write a literature review about that topic, and present your insights addressing the following questions:

a) What do we already know from previous research? b) What gaps exist in the literature? c) What are the key learnings for managers? d) What will be the impact of increasing digitalization on the validity of the results?

Learning objectives

Main objective of this seminar is to improve your *academic writing skills*. After participating in this seminar, you are able to effectively summarize and categorize literature related to a specific marketing topic and to translate academic findings into managerial implications. Moreover, you train your *communication* and *presentation* skills.

Seminar Requirements

The seminar consists of two mandatory assignments: (1) Literature review covering the questions a) and b) (max. 15 pages; 50% of final grade) (2) Presentation of managerial implications and potential impact of digitalization (5 minutes; 50% of final grade)

Both assignments have to be passed to get 12 ECTS for the seminar.

Organizational issues

- How to apply? Please follow the MCM application process for seminars (email by Michael Zylla).
- Please note that submissions of papers and presentations after the submission deadline will not be accepted.
- For specific questions, please contact Prof. Dr. Sonja Gensler (s.gensler@uni-muenster.de).

During the course of the seminar, you can schedule individual **meetings** with your supervisor if you have any questions. Please contact your supervisor to arrange an appointment.

Syllabus for this seminar.

Contact person: Dr. Sonja Gensler

Please register at the examination office (early registration period).

Minor Entrepreneurship:

Entrepreneurship 2 (6 ECTS)

Term 2

Lecturer: Nico Wiegand

Link: https://studium.uni-

 $\underline{muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish\&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=320035\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish\&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=320035\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish\&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=320035\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=320035\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=320035\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=320035\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=320035\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=320035\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=320035\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init\&vmfile=no\&publishid=320035\&moduleCall=warder.de/qisserver/rds.d$

ebInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

Module Title english:		Entrepreneurship 2							
Course Program:		Master Business Administration							
1	Module No: ENT2		State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: English					
2	Turn: each winter semester		,	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 1		CP: 0	Worklo	ad (h): 0
	Mod	ule Structure	::						
	No Type Cou		Cour	se		State		Workload (h	1)
3								Presence (h + CH)	SelfStudy (h)
	1	Lecture	Lecti	ure Entrepreneurship 2		Compi	ulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Tuto	rial Entrepreneurship 2		Compi	ulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Profile:

Purpose of the module/integration into curriculum:

This Module expands on the findings of the course Entrepreneurship I. Based on activities of Business Canvas and after successful idea generation and preperation of basic concept in particular activities of the market entry, the growth of the core business and options for diversification of the business segment will be discussed. Students learn which strategic decisions in relation to market positioning and the corresponding customer and channel management have to be made to establish a jung company long-term on the market. **Course**

4 content:

Students learn basic strategies for positioning and developing a new established company. Inherent e.g.: - developing and realisation of Value Proposition (Go-to-Market) - scaling of the business model (Business Growth) - advancement of the business model (Business Development) Contents are conveyed within the theory based lecture, case studies and practical relevant guest lectures. Main objective of the course is to transform an existing business idea in a effective brand positioning. Additionally for product- and service-related value creation students discover the concepts of Brand and Customer Equity. They develop the skills necessary to use the concepts to establish and control the management of customers, sales and communication channels.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

On completion of the course students are able to: - reflect relevant decision-making dimensions of the market entry and growth - analyse targeted and systematically the market conditions and - positioning and develop a jung company.

Soft skills:

5

- Practce-oriented case study discussions in small groups enhance the problemsolving competence, collaborative teamwork and presentation and communication skills of the students. - Due to the systematically consideration of core decisions during company

development the students built up self-confidence to starting up own businesses. - The interaction with jung founders and employees of Start-Ups succeeds socialization and built up leadership competence.

- Description of possible electives within the modules:
 - none
- **7 Examination:** Final Module Exam

Relevant Work:

0	No	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %
8	1	written composition (in teams)	approx. 40 pages	100 %

9 Study Work: none

Prerequisites for Credit Points:

The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.

	CP Assignment:						
		No 1	1.00 CP				
11	Presence (see No 3)	No 2	1.00 CP				
	Relevant work (see No 8)	No 1	4.00 CP				
	Total		6 CP				
12	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 0% (0 of 120 CP)						
13	Module Prerequisites: none						
14	Presence: none; Attendance is strongly recommended in order to enhance the learning success.						
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
15	Use of the module for other course programs Master Information Systems						
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thorsten Wiesel		Department: University of Münster, School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.:						

Economics:

Microeconomics (6 ECTS)

(Bachelor students are allowed to participate in this class!)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Becker

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iff1/teaching

Module Title english:		tle english:	Microeconomics	Microeconomics				
Course Program:		ogram:						
1	Module No: BWL		State:	Language of Instruction: English				
2	Turn: each winter semester		Duration: 1 semester	Semester:	Gemester: CP: 6 Worklo		d (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure:						
	No Type C		Course	ourse		Workload ((h)	
3						Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture/ Exercise	Microeconomics		Compulsory	60 h (4 CH)	120	

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Knowledge of basic microeconomic theory is a cornerstone for large parts of the curriculum.

4 Main topics and learning objectives:

This course introduces students to microeconomic theory at an intermediate level. The course will cover the following subjects: Consumer theory, theory of the firm, partial and general equilibrium theory, as well as basics of game theory and information economics.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

During this module students will acquire knowledge of the formal methods of standard microeconomic theory which are essential for subsequent master-level courses. Students will be able to translate economic problems into a mathematical framework. Moreover, participants learn how to interpret results from such economic models.

Soft skills:

5

Students learn how to cope with basic economic problems in a formal model. By working on the problem sets and by reading the related literature students will acquire a larger degree of self-motivation and self-organization. As most of the literature is in English, language skills will be improved.

6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none						
7	Examination: Final Module Exam						
	Relevant Work: No Number and Type: Connection	on to Course		uration		Part of final mark in %	
8	No Number and Type; Connection to Course 1 Final exam			o min.		100 %	
9	Study Work: none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
CP Assignment:							
11	Presence	No 1			2.00 CP		
	Relevant Work	No 1			4.00 CP		
	Total	6 CI		6 CP			
12	Weight of the module grade for the 5% (6 of 120 CP)	e overall grade:					
13	Module Prerequisites:						
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended	l to warrant lear	ning sud	ccess			
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
15	Use of the module for other course programs			Master Business Administration, Master Economics, Master Public Policy, Master Mathematics, Master Human Geography			
	Module Title english		Microeconomics				
	English translation of module components from section 3			No 1: Microeconomics			
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Johannes Becker			Department: School of Business and Economics			
17	Misc.:						

Macroeconomics (6 ECTS)

(Bachelor students are allowed to participate in this class!)

Term 1+2

Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Bohl, Prof. Dr. Kempa

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iioe/en/studies

Module Title english:			Macroeconomics	Macroeconomics					
Course Program:		ogram:							
1	Module No: VWL		State:	Language of Instruction: English					
2	Turn: each winter semester		Duration: 1 semester	Semester:	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180		
	Modu	ule Structure:							
	No	Туре	Course		State	Workload ((h)		
3						Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)		
	1 Lecture/ Exercise N		Macroeconomics		Compulsory	60 h (4 CH)	120		
	Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: The course Macroeconomics gives an introduction to advanced topics and methods of mode macroeconomic theory. The module is based on the Bachelor courses in macroeconomics. Main topics and learning objectives: The course covers the topics growth theory and empirics and New Keynesian macroeconomi Theoretical as well as empirical methods are discussed. The students gain an overall unders of the interdependencies of different macroeconomic subjects.					cs.			
4	The	mes L	arning objectives						
		vth theory and T irics	he knowledge of growth th	e knowledge of growth theory is deepened and extended.					
		roeconomics n a u	nodels. To deepen the know re conducted by means of nderstand the different me	oduction to the model structure of macroeconomic general equilibrium lels. To deepen the knowledge of this class of models, detailed analyses conducted by means of a two-period model. The students are enabled to erstand the different mechanisms at work in this model and transfer the wledge to more complex models.					
5	Learr	ning outcomes:	g outcomes:						

Academic:

The module conveys advanced methods in theoretical and quantitative macroeconomics, which are of special interest in various economic fields of work, such as in economic divisions of government departments, research institutes and firms. After completing the module, students are prepared for both further advanced studies in macroeconomics and for an employment in a comparable or related field of activity.

Soft skills:

The methodological knowledge enables the students to understand and solve a certain class of macroeconomic models on their own. The analysis and profound discussion of complex models strengthen the ability to solve problems and the ability for abstract thinking.

- **Description of possible electives within the modules:** 6 none
- **Examination:** Final Module Exam 7

8	Relev	Relevant Work:								
	No	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %						
		1	final written exam	60 min.	100 %					

- Study Work: none 9
- **Prerequisites for Credit Points:**

The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully 10 completed.

CP Assignment:

11 R

Presence	No 1	2.00 CP
Relevant Work	No 1	4.00 CP
Total		6 CP

- Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 12 5% (6 of 120 CP)

15

- **Module Prerequisites:** 13 none
- **Presence:** 14 Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success

Mobility/Acknowledgement:

Master Business Administration, Master Use of the module for other course programs Economics, Master Public Policy, Master Mathematics, Master Human Geography Macroeconomics Module Title english **English translation of module components from** No 1: Macroeconomics

	section 3					
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Martin Bohl, Professor Dr. Bernd Kempa	Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.:					

Advanced Microeconomics I (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Dr. Lingens

Link: https://studium.uni-

muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=verpublish&status=init&vmfile=no&publishid=318685&moduleCall=w

ebInfo&publishConfFile=webInfo&publishSubDir=veranstaltung

Мос	dule Ti	tle english:	Advanced Microeconomics I					
Course Program:								
1 Module No: VWL			State: Compulsory	Language of Inst	Language of Instruction: English			
2	Turn: each winter semester		Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 1	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180		
	Mod	ule Structure:						
	No	Туре	Course		State	Workload (h)		
3						Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture/ Exercise	Advanced Microeconomi	cs I	Elective	60 h (4 CH)	120	

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The focus of economics as a science is decision and decision problems. Making decisions without considering uncertainty is genarally not possible. The modul 'Fortgeschrittene Mikroökonomik/Advanced Microeconomics 1' lays out the foundation of these decisions under uncertainty can be systematically analyzed. This knowledge is important for a number of moduls for example the more finance oriented moduls such as 'Advanced Corporate Finance' or 'Derivative I'. Additionally, many methods and insights that are lay out in this module are important for understanding 'Dynaimc Macroeconomics'.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Together with the course "Advanced Microeconomics II", the course "Advanced Microeconomics I" aims at a comprehensive and formal training in microeconomics. Its structure and topics are comparable to that of internationally renowned Graduate schools. "Advanced Microeconomics I" deals with the implications and effects of uncertainty. To this end, the foundations in the form of a preference ordering under uncertainty are laid out. Based on this we will discuss the classification of risk and the household's attitudes towrads risk. Students will learn different metrics that help in classifying these effects. Finally, we will discuss applications of the general structure (Savings Choice, Portfolio choice, Insurance decision). The choice of the Modul 'Advanced Microeconomics II' is helpful.

Themes	Learning objectives
--------	---------------------

4

	Expected utility theory		tand how decisions (conomics	under uncerta	ainty ca	an be modeled in			
	Measurement of uncertainty Understand how different uncertainty situations can be compared								
	Measurement of risk aversion Get insights into the connection between risk aversion and the utility function								
	Household behavior under uncertainty	/1							
	Firm behavior under uncertainty	Unders	tand how uncertainty	/ changes pro	ofit ma	ximization behavior of			
5	thesis and is therefore of module aims at two two situation change (and ho is helpful when it comes relevant. Second, contenstructure. These compenkey mircoeconomic concestof skills:	The modu f special ucore compowed the mo to unders it wise, strates prepared to epts and the nic skills, tured learn two skills	alle provides the basistes for students with bentencies. For one, and a structure changes at anding different detudents learn to now a students in a position ability to understance, ability to discussion are mainly the focus	s for further a interest in ar student meth s) once uncer cision situation a number of a tion to gain a rand and reflect as at endowir ss and reflect s of the accor	academ n acade nodolog tainty ons an applica n integ ect mod ng stud and pi mpany	nic work such as a doctoral emic career. As such, the gically learn how decision is taken into account. This d context in which this is ations of the general grated understanding of of dern litearture. Jents with a number of key roblem solvin ing class in which			
6	Description of possible e	electives v	vithin the modules:						
7	Examination: Final Modu	ule Exam							
	Relevant Work:			1					
8	No Number and Type;	Connection	on to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %			
	1 Final written exam 60 min. 100 %								
9	Study Work: none								
10	Prerequisites for Credit I The credit points will be completed.		fter all relevant work	and study wo	ork hav	e been successfully			
	CP Assignment:								
11	Presence		No 1		2.00	CP			
	Relevant Work		No 1		4.00	CP			
	A-00 CI								

	Total		6 CP				
12	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (6 of 120 CP)						
13	Module Prerequisites:	•					
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success						
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
15	Use of the module for other course programs	Econom	Master Business Administration, Master Economics, Master Mathematics, Master Human Geography				
	Module Title english	Advanc	Advanced Microeconomics I				
	English translation of module components fro section 3	No 1: Ac	lo 1: Advanced Microeconomics I				
16	Responsible Lecturer: Dr. Jörg Peter Lingens	Department: School of Business and Economics					
17	Misc.:						

International Macroeconomics (6 ECTS)

(Bachelor students are allowed to participate in this class!)

Term 1+2

Lecturer. Prof. Dr. Kempa

Soft skills:

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iioe/en/studies

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		International Macroeco	nomics						
		ogram:									
1		ule No: VWL		State: Compulsory	Languas	age of Instruction: English					
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semest		CP:				
	Mod	ule Structure	e:								
	No	Туре	Cours	e		State		Wor	kload (h)		
3								Pres	sence (h H)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Intern	ational Macroeconomics	ional Macroeconomics			30 h	1 (2 CH)	90	
	2	Exercise	Tutori	al International Macroecc	nomics	Compu	Compulsory 30		1 (2 CH)	30	
4	Back The o	course offers	relation an intro oon the	is to other courses: oduction to advanced top Bachelor module Macroed g objectives:			interr	natio	nal finance	e. The	
	The	mes				Learning	earning objectives				
	Modelling interdependencies in money, goods, and FX markets, intertemporal macroeconomics, new open economy models.					Theoretic the field macroeco	of inte	ernati	pirical met ional	thods in	
5	Acad After acqu and t macr minis	ire knowledg financial mai roeconomics	the mod ge abou rkets. Th , which	dule, students have a prof t the specific challenges a ne module deepens and b are relevant in many field tutes, and private enterpr	and intera roadens t s of Busir	ctions be heoretica less and l	tween l and Econo	the quan mics	money, co ititative m , especiall	mmodity ethods in y	

	macr econ abilit prob	After completing the module, students are familiar with topics and methods of modern macroeconomics. Students are able to analyse and discuss current questions in international economics in a profound way. Thus, students strengthen both, their individual problem-solving ability and their capability for abstract and logical reasoning. Providing solutions to economic policy problems both individually and in the classroom promotes the co-operation, as well as organizational and communication skills.								
6		Description of possible electives within the modules:								
7	Exam	nination: Examinations for ev	ery part of the m	nodule						
	Relevant Work:									
	No	Number and Type; Connection	on to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %				
8	1	Final written exam		90 min.		70 %				
	2	Problem sets		3 x 6-10 pag	es	30 %				
9	Stud	y Work: none								
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.									
	CP As	ssignment:								
	_		No 1 1.00		1.00 (CP				
11	Pres	sence	No 2 1.0		1.00 (CP CP				
11			No 1 3		3.00 (CP				
	Kele	evant Work	No 2 1.00		1.00 () CP				
	Tota	ıl			6 CP					
12		tht of the module grade for the of 120 CP)	e overall grade:							
13	Mod inone	ule Prerequisites:								
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended	d to warrant lear	ning success						
	Mobi	ility/Acknowledgement:								
15	Use	of the module for other cours	se programs	Master Business Economics, Mast Geography		istration, Master hematics, Master Human				
	Mod	lule Title english		International Mad	croeco	nomics				
	Engl	English translation of module components from No 1: International Macroeconomics								

	section 3	No 2: Tutorial International Macroeconomics			
16	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Bernd Kempa, Dr. Jana Riedel	Department: School of Business and Economics			
17	Misc.:				

Business Cooperation: Mergers and Acquisitions (6 ECTS)

(Bachelor students are allowed to participate in this class!)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theurl

Link: http://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/06/nd/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/uebersicht/

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Business Cooperatio	Business Cooperation: Mergers and Acquisitions					
Course Program:										
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	-	State:	Language of Ins	truction:	German (or English		
2	Turn: each winter semester		Duration: 1 semester	Semester: CP: 6 Workload (h): 180			0			
	Mod	ule Structur	e:							
	No	Туре	Cours	е		State	Workload (h)			
								Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
3	1	Lecture	Busin	ess Cooperation: Merg	ers and Acquisitio	ons	Elective	45 h (3 CH)	75	
	2	Exercise		al: Business Cooperati sitions	on: Mergers and		Elective	15 h (1 CH)	45	
	3	Lecture	Busine (englis		s Cooperation: Mergers and Acquisitions				75	
	4	Exercise		al: Business Cooperati sitions (english)	on: Mergers and		Elective	15 h (1 CH)	45	

Module Contents:

4

Background and relations to other courses:

Mergers & Acquisitions are a widespread phenomenon in the world's globalized economy. Merging and/or acquiring firms accelerate external corporate growth, facilitate foreign market entries and help to gain knowledge and new technologies. Thus, managing both the M&A process and the subsequent post merger integration has become an important task in the field of strategic management. The module is linked to other fields of economics and business administration. It draws on courses on institutional economics, theory of the firm and competition policy as well as courses on business cooperations, organization theory and strategic management. The course knowledge can be applied in a seminar on current M&A transactions.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Lecture and exercises aim to introduce students to the world of mergers & acquisitions. Therefore it starts with an overview of the historic and actual developments in the M&A market. Furthermore, motives for M&A and external influences on the market are presented. The course will put forward

the economic analysis of competitive impacts of acquisition activities and how those are covered by European and national law. Moreover, the challenges of M&A management, adequate management approaches as well as sucess and failure factors are discussed.

Themes	Learning objectives
1. Recent M&A trends	To learn about the latest developments in global M&A under the impact of the current financial crisis.
2. M&A history	To learn that M&A is a cyclical phenomenon and to understand the main economic drivers for each merger wave.
3. The economic impact of M&A	To understand the rationale for M&A and learn which external factors influence the market for M&A.
4. Regulation	To understand the economic purpose of governmental regulations and the relationship between European and national regulation.
5. M&A management – Requirements, contents, implementation	To understand the requirements for managing mergers & acquisitions. To derive the contents of M&A management. To learn different options for implementing M&A management in a company.
6. Post Merger Integration	To examine the factors which affect the successful integration of inbound acquisitions.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

After completing that module, students have content-related competences in the area of Mergers & Acquisitions. They are able to recognize the macroeconomic consequences of a M&A transaction as well as the motives of a company sale or merger. They are familiar with the characteristics of the market for companies and able to interpret developments correctly. Students master the instruments for the steering of a M&A process and based on this knowledge, they are able to make the correct economic organizational choice.

5 Soft skills:

6

Students learn to analyse complex problems with multiple factors as well as abstract and integrated thinking. In the exercises, the practical solution competence for applied problems is encouraged. The self-responsible preparation of the exercises supports students in their development of an autonomous approach to problem solving. Additionally, the content of the course is applied in a real life context. For this purpose and throughout the course, specific case studies are referred to, so that students gain an understanding of the goals, effects and regulation of recent M&A transactions, as well as their best-practice management. The M&A module is available both in English and German language, which facilitates the students' improvement in a foreign language.

Description of possible electives within the modules:

Either the german course/exercise (No. 1 + No. 2) or the english course/exercise (No. 3 + No. 4) have to be absolved.

7 Examination: Final Module Exam

	Relev	vant Work:		
8	No	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %
8	1	Final written exam (in German or English, depending on chosen course)	120 min.	100 %

9	Study Work: none							
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
	CP Assignment:							
		No 1		1.50 CP				
		No 2		0.50 CP				
11	Presence	No 3		1.50 CP				
		No 4		0.50 CP				
	Relevant Work	No 1		4.00 CP				
	Total			8 CP				
12	Weight of the module grade for th 5% (6 of 120 CP)	e overall gra	de:					
13	Module Prerequisites: Basic knowledge of business coop	perations.						
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended	d to warrant l	earning s	uccess.				
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:							
	Use of the module for other cours	Master Business Administration, Master Economics, Master Mathematics, Master Human Geography						
	Module Title english		Business Cooperation: Mergers and Acquisitions					
15		No 1: Business Cooperation: Mergers and Acquisitions						
	English translation of module co	mponents	No 2: Tu Acquisit	torial: Business Cooperation ions	: Mergers and			
	from section 3	•		usiness Cooperation: Mergers ions (english)	s and			
		No 4: Tutorial: Business Cooperation: Mergers and Acquisitions (english)						
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl			Department: School of Business and Eco	nomics			
17	Misc.:							

Business Cooperation: Current Cases (6 ECTS)

Seminar: Please, refer to the chairs website. Registration in advance is necessary.

Link: http://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/o6/nd/studium/lehrveranstaltungen/uebersicht/

Mod	dule Ti	tle english:	Business Cooperatio	ion: Current Cases					
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:							
1 Module No: VWL 23			State:	Language of Ins	Language of Instruction: German or English				
2	Turn: each semester Duration: 1 semester CP: 6			CP: 6 W	Vorkload (h): 180				
	Module Structure:				State	Worldood	(h)		
3	<u>No</u>	Туре	Course		State	Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)		
	1	Seminar	Seminar Business Coope	ration: Current Cas	es Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	150		

Module Contents:

4

Background and relations to other courses:

Students will learn to analyse actual business cases regarding cooperative activities with applied economic theories. The seminar draws on courses on business cooperations (Governance and Management), on institutional economics and on the theory of the firm.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The seminar trains students in applying their knowledge on business co-operation to cases. The cases are selected out of a diverse range of industries like the automotive industry, the service industry, the financial industry, or the sports industry. Students will learn how to analyze a co-operative arrangement. They have to write an individual essay on a case study. After writing their essay students have to present their case study. They also have to discuss the result of the case studies presented to them. The learning experience crucially depends on their motivation for a self-sustained analysis of the case given to them and their preparation of the meetings where the case studies will be presented. Research assistants advise and discuss problems with the students during the period of preparing their essay.

Themes	Learning objectives				
Essay	Literature research; executing an economic analysis				
Presentation	Presenting before an audience				
Discussion moderation	Moderating an economic discussion				
Discussion participation	Contributing adequate comments and questions				

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

The students have to write an individualized seminar thesis. Through the content-related competences acquired during their self-studies they will be able to analyze a current case in a cooperation theoretical and solid way. Furthermore, they will learn the application of New Institutional Economics, Industrial Economics as well as business administrative and legal approaches towards relevant cases, which will improve their methodical skills. Through these approaches students are able to evaluate and prepare established assessments of actual topics in a self-contained and suitable way, not only in the research area of business cooperations. By writing their thesis, students will get in touch with the elements of scientific work. This includes focused evaluation of literature, literature based transformation of contents, the ability of consistent argumentation and their verification towards conclusiveness as well as the acquirement of scientific terms and the study of essential components of scientific work.

Soft skills:

5

Through the formation of small groups during the seminar students will furthermore learn fundamental key qualifications. Besides the ability of organizing and structural working, the module will also promote the aspect of time management, because there are strict deadlines regarding to the submission of thesis and presentation. Beyond this, competences in teamwork and cooperation will be strengthened through a joint presentation with a fellow student. In this way students will also practice their debating and presentation skills as they have to jointly present their thesis in front of a critical and constructive audience. Afterwards every student gets a detailed feedback during the conversation with the respective supervisor regarding his/her overall performance. Thereby the students will get a comprehensive impression concerning their problem-solving abilities and their communication skills. The module is available both in English and German language, which facilitates the students' improvement in a foreign language.

- 6 Description of possible electives within the modules:
- **7 Examination:** Final Module Exam

	Relev	Relevant Work:										
0	No	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %								
8	1	Academic paper & presentation	15 pages + 90 min.	100 %								

9 Study Work: none

Prerequisites for Credit Points:

The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.

CP Assignment:

11

 Presence
 No 1
 1.00 CP

 Relevant Work
 No 1
 5.00 CP

 Total
 6 CP

Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)

13	Module Prerequisites: There are restrictions concerning the combination with other Business/Economics Electives, see § 7 of the Examinaton Rules.					
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success.					
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:					
15	Use of the module for other course programs	Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography				
	Module Title english	Business Cooperation: Current Cases				
	English translation of module components from section 3	No Cas	1: Seminar Business Cooperation: Current ses			
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl		Department: School of Business and Economics			
17	Misc.:					

International Public Economics (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Becker

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/iff1/teaching

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:	International Public Ed	conomics				
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:						
1	Mod	ule No: VWL MWP:	State	Language of Instruction: English				
2	Turn:	each winter ester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester:	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180		
	Mod	ule Structure:						
	No	Туре	Course		State	Workload	(h)	
3						Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture/ Exercise	Advanced Public Economi tutorial)	cs (Lecture with	Compuls	60 h (4 CH)	120	
4	Main In thi meth	odology of recent	ng objectives: will discuss scientific pape research in this field. This e aims at research-orientate	includes mathema	itical model	ls and estimati		
5	Acad The of Partic forms own Soft	cipants will be abl al models and app research within a skills:	erview of the most recent rele to read, analyse and clas bly recent estimation techni master or doctoral thesis. how to think at a highly forr	sify scientific pape ques is an importa	ers. Learning ant requiren	g how to work	with	
6	Desc none	•	e electives within the modu	iles:				
7	Exam	nination: Final Mo	dule Exam					
8	Relev	vant Work: Number and Typ	e; Connection to Course	Duration	Par	t of final mark	in %	

	1	8 home assignments to be ha	anded in during			pages	100 %	
		the course		e	ach			
9	Stud	ly Work: none						
10	The	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted aft pleted.	ter all relevant v	work ar	nd stud [,]	y work hav	re been successfully	
	CP Assignment:							
11	Pre	sence	No 1			2.00	CP	
	Relevant Work No 1					4.00 (CP	
	Tota	al				6 CP	_	
12	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (6 of 120 CP)							
13	Module Prerequisites: Good knowledge in microeconomic theory and econometrics, strong interest in scientific research, participation in the course 'Public Economics' is recommended but not required.							
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended	to warrant lear	ning sı	ıccess.			
	Mob	ility/Acknowledgement:						
15	Use	of the module for other course	e programs	Master Business Administration, Master Economics, Master Public Policy, Master Mathematics, Master Human Geography			lic Policy, Master	
	Mod	dule Title english		Intern	ational	Public Eco	onomics	
	_	lish translation of module com	ponents from	No 1: tutori		ed Public I	Economics (Lecture with	
16		oonsible Lecturer: essor Dr. Johannes Becker		Department: School of Business and Economics			iness and Economics	
17	Miso	i.:			-			

Microeconometrics (6 ECTS)

Terms 1 + 2

Lecturer: Dr. Böhm

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/inwire/studium/Veranstaltungen

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Applied Microeconom	etrics					
		ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No: VWL		State: Compulsory Language of Instruction: English						
2		each winte	r	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 1 CP: 6		6 Workload (h): 180		d (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	e:					•		
	No	Туре	Cours	e		State		Woı	kload (h)	
3								Pres	sence (h H)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Micro	econometrics	Compu	ılsory	30 ł	n (2 CH)	60	
	2	Exercise	Tutori	al Microeconometrics	Compulsory		30 l	1 (2 CH)	60	
4	econ Main The o	ometrics I & topics and course introd	II. learning duces th	courses statistics, emp cobjectives: e most common method ethods can be implemen	s used in mo	odern m	icroec	onor		lications
	The	mes		L	earning obje	ectives				
Themes Instrumental variables Regression Discontinuity Design Panel-data models Quantile regression Limited dependent variables Learning objectives During the lectures I will introduce econometric methods and their applications. In the tutorial, will implement those methods using real world of the control of the cont						orial, we				
5	Acad Parti appl Soft You	ications and skills:	uld be al (ii) impl ce in an	ole (i) to identify approp lement those methods p alyzing complex econom	ractically us	ing stati	stical	softv	vare.	

6	Desc none	ription of possible electives w	vithin the modu	ıles:				
7	Exam	ination: Final Module Exam						
	Relev	vant Work:		ĺ			I	
8	No	Number and Type; Connection	n to Course	D	ura	tion	Part of final mark in %	
	1	Final written exam		91	o n	nin.	100 %	
9	Stud	y Work: none						
10	The c	equisites for Credit Points: redit points will be granted af bleted.	ter all relevant	work an	d s	tudy work hav	e been successfully	
	CP Assignment:							
	_		No 1			1.00 (CP CP	
11	Pres	sence	No 2		1.00 (CP CP		
	Rele	evant Work	No 1	4.00		4.00	CP	
	Tota	ıl		6 CP				
12		tht of the module grade for the of 120 CP)	e overall grade:	•				
13	Reco	ule Prerequisites: mmended: Statistics, Empirica nelor's level)	al Methods (Ma	aster's le	eve	l), Advanced S	itatistics, Econometrics	
14	Prese Prese	ence: ence is strongly recommended	l.to warrant lea	rning su	ıcce	ess		
	Mobi	lity/Acknowledgement:						
15	Use	of the module for other cours	e programs	Master Business Administration, Master Economics, Master Mathematics, Master Human Geography				
	Mod	ule Title english		Applied	d N	licroeconomet	rics	
	_	lish translation of module con	nponents from	No 1: N	∕licr	oeconometric	S	
	sect	ion 3		No 2: T	utc	orial Microeco	nometrics	
16		onsible Lecturer: obias Böhm				Department: School of Bu	siness and Economics	
17	Misc	<u>.:</u>						

Time Series Analysis (6 ECTS)

(Bachelor students are allowed to participate in this class!)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Dr. Segnon

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/oeew/de/studium/veranstaltungen-sose-2020

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Time Series Analysis					
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:							
1	Mod	ule No: VWL		State: Compulsory	Languag	e of Ins	truction	n: English	
2	Turn: each winter semester		•	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 1		CP: 6	Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	e:						
	No	Туре	Co	urse		State		Workload (h)	
3								Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Tin	ne Series Analysis		Comp	ulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Tin	ne Series Analysis		Comp	ulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

This module introduces the basic methodological devices required for understanding the time series analysis approaches used in empirical economics.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Topics: Univariate times series; stochastic processes; stationarity; moment functions; ergodicity; random walks; white noise; ARMA processes; estimation methods; unit root tests; GACRH processes. Learning goals: Active and passive comprehension of the methods of time series analysis.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

4

5

The students are statistically and numerically literate. They recognize the importance and value of statistical thinking, training, and approach to problem solving. They are familiar with a variety of examples where econometrics or statistics help accurately explain abstract phenomena. They can recognize and appreciate the connections between theory and applications. Students learn to independently read time series literature of various types, including survey articles, scholarly books, and online sources.

Soft skills:

Logic and Critical Thinking: Students have a facility with abstract reasoning, including the ability to abstract from concrete situations and make ideas precise by formulating them statistically. They can analyze, test, and interpret technical arguments, and form independent judgements. This includes their own arguments and those of others, in both academic and non-academic contexts. Problem solving: The students use their training in time series analysis to help guide possible lines of inquiry.

	They solve complex problems by identifying feasible divisions into simpler sub-problems. They gather and organize relevant information such as related problems, examples and counterexamples. They sharpen time series questions as a problem solving strategy. They identify suitable existing methods of analysis and assess their strengths and weaknesses in the context of the problem being considered. They construct abstract models using appropriate economic and statistical tools. They use computers and software as exploratory, visualization, modelling and computational tools. The students can engage their creativity in the quest for novel or elegant solutions. Communication: The students accept comments and feedback, and learn from them. They can explain fundamental concepts from time series analysis to non-experts. They can justify choices made during problem solving and interpretation of results. The students present the results and assessment of a problem solving strategy. They communicate logical arguments both orally and in writing to a range of audiences.						
6	Desc none	ription of possible electives v	vithin the modul	es:			
7	Exam	nination: Final Module Exam					
	Relev	vant Work:					
8	No	Number and Type; Connection	on to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %	
	1	Final written exam		90 min.		100 %	
9	Study Work: none						
10	The c	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted a pleted.	fter all relevant w	ork and study w	ork hav	e been successfully	
	CP A	ssignment:					
				No 1			
	Dwa		No 1		1.00 (Р	
11	Pres	sence	No 1 No 2		1.00 (
11		sence evant Work				P	
11		evant Work	No 2		1.00 (P	
11	Rele Tota Weig	evant Work	No 2 No 1		1.00 (P	
	Release Tota Weig 5% (d) Model Recco	evant Work Il This is a second of the module grade for the module grade for the module grade for the second of t	No 2 No 1 e overall grade:		1.00 C 4.00 C 6 CP	rics (modules Statistics,	
12	Release Tota Weig 5% (for the North Present the	tht of the module grade for the of 120 CP) ule Prerequisites: mmended: Sound knowledge irical Economics, Advanced St	No 2 No 1 e overall grade: of the basics of tatistics, Econom	etrics at the Bac	1.00 C 4.00 C 6 CP	rics (modules Statistics,	
12	Release Tota Weigs 5% (d) Model Reco Empi the M	evant Work tht of the module grade for the of 120 CP) ule Prerequisites: mmended: Sound knowledge frical Economics, Advanced States level).	No 2 No 1 e overall grade: of the basics of tatistics, Econom	etrics at the Bac	1.00 C 4.00 C 6 CP	rics (modules Statistics,	

	Economics, Master Mathematics, N Geography					
	Module Title english	Time Series Analysis				
	English translation of module components from	No 1: Time Series Analysis				
	section 3	No 2: Time Series Analysis				
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Mark Trede, Professor Dr. Bernd Wilfling		Department: School of Business and Economics			
17	Misc.:					

Seminar Advanced Monetary Theory and Policy (6 ECTS)

(Bachelor students are allowed to participate in this class)

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Bohl

A registration in advance is necessary, the number of participants is limited.

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/me/de/studium/vorlesungen

Мос	dule Ti	tle english:		Current Topics in Moneta	ry Economics				
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:							
1	1 Module No: VWL			State:	Language of Instruction: English				
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester: CP: 6		Workload (h)): 180	
	Module Structure:								
	No Type Cou			se		State	Workload ((h)	
3							Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Seminar	Sem	inar Advanced Monetary Th	neory and Policy	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	150	
4	Main Stude indep meth	ents are expe pendent case odological as	earninected to study spects	ag objectives: To combine skills acquired To (term paper) on a current To have to be combined and Ted in front of the class.	research topic. T	heoretical, e	mpirical and	o be	
5	Acad This i Soft s The s key s	module enab skills: eminar's par kills for succ	les st ticipa essful	udents to empirically apply nts write a term paper and and scientific research are and discussion of the stud	present their fine a acquired and ex	dings in front	of the class.		
6	Desc none		ssible	electives within the modu	les:				
7	Exam	i nation: Exa	minat	ions for every part of the m	odule				
8	Relev	ant Work:							

	No	Number and Type; Connection	to Course	Du	ration	Part of final mark in %			
	1	Term paper		10-	15 pages	80 %			
	2	Presentation		20	min.	20 %			
	Stud	y Work:							
9	No	Number and Type; Connection		Duration					
	1 none								
10	The o	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted afte pleted.	er all relevant v	vork and	study work ha	ive been successfully			
	CP Assignment:								
	Pres	sence	No 1		6.00	CP			
11	Pole	evant Work	No 1 -		-				
			No 2 -		-				
	Stud	dy Work	No 1	-					
	Tota	al			6 CP	,			
12		ght of the module grade for the of of 120 CP)	overall grade:						
13	Mod none	ule Prerequisites:							
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended t	o warrant lear	ning suc	cess.				
	Mob	ility/Acknowledgement:							
15	Use	of the module for other course	programs	Master Business Administration, Master Economics, Master Mathematics, Master Human Geography					
	Mod	dule Title english		Current	Topics in Mon	etary Economics			
	_	lish translation of module comp	onents from	No 1: Seminar Advanced Monetary Theory and Policy					
16		oonsible Lecturer: essor Dr. Martin Bohl		Department: School of Business and Economics					
17	Misc	••							

Dynamic Macroeconomics: Economic Growth (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Pfister

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/cqe/de/studium/vorlesungen

Selected Topics in Econometrics, Statistics and Empirical Economics II (6 ECTS)

Мо	dule Ti	itle english:	:	Selected Topics in Econo	ometrics, Statistics	and E	mpirical	Economics	II	
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No: vwl		State: Compulsory	Language of Ins	tructio	n: Englis	sh		
2	Turn	: each seme	ester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester:	CP: 6	W	orkload (h):	180	
	Mod	ule Structu	re:							
	No	Туре	Cour	se			State	Workload	Workload (h)	
								Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)	
3	1	Lecture	Cours and E	stics	Elective	30 h (2 CH)	60			
	2	Exercise		s on Selected Topics in Ecc Empirical Economics II	onometrics, Statist	ics	Elective	30 h (2 CH)	60	
	3	Seminar		nar on Selected Topics in Empirical Economics II	Econometrics, Sta	tistics	Elective	30 h (2 CH)	150	
4	Back This Mair Sele	course buil n topics and cted current mes	l relati ds on t l learni t topics	ons to other courses: he basic courses in econo ng objectives: s in econometrics, statistic	es or empirical eco	es				
		rent topics i pirical econ		ometrics, statistics or	To understand an econometric meth		e able to	apply advar	nced	
5	Acad Know own	ning outcon lemic: vledge of cu research skills:		iterature and research, rep	production of relev	ant pa	pers, pe	form eleme	ntary	

	Clea	r Thinking							
6	You l	ription of possible elective have to visit either the lecture and present a paper			en ex	am, or the seminar and			
7	Exam	nination: Examinations for	every part of the mo	dule					
	Rele	vant Work: Number and Type; Conne	ction to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %			
8	1	Final Written Exam		90 min.		100 %			
	2	OR (visit of Seminar): pap	er	ca. 20 pages		50 %			
	3	Presentation		45 min.		50 %			
9	Stud No	y Work: Number and Type; Conne	ction to Course			Duration			
	1	none							
10	The o	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted pleted.	d after all relevant wo	ork and study wor	k hav	re been successfully			
	CP Assignment:								
			No 1 3.00		3.00 (CP			
	Pres	sence	No 2 3		3.00 (CP			
			No 3 6.0		ó.00 (CP			
11			No 1	-					
	Rele	evant Work	No 2	-					
			No 3	-					
	Stud	dy Work	No 1						
	Tota	al		1	.2 CP				
12		tht of the module grade for 6 of 120 CP)	the overall grade:						
13	Reco Econ	ule Prerequisites: mmended: Good basic kno omics, Advanced Statistics er's level)							
14		ence: ndance is recommended.							

	Use of the module for other course programs		ess Administration, Master Economics, matics, Master Human Geography		
	Module Title english	Selected Topics in Econometrics, Statistics and Empirical Economics II			
		No 1: Course on Selected Topics in Econometrics, Statistics and Empirical Economics II			
	English translation of module components from section 3	No 2: Class on Selected Topics in Econometrics, Statistics and Empirical Economics II			
		_	on Selected Topics in Econometrics, Empirical Economics II		
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Mark Trede, Professor Dr. Bernd	Wilfling	Department: School of Business and Economics		
17	Misc.:				

Advanced Time Series Analysis – Models with latent variables (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Dr. Beccarini

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/oeew/de/studium/veranstaltungen-sose-2020

Dynamic Optimization (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Trede

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/oeew/de/studium/veranstaltungen-sose-2020

Introduction to R (6 ECTS)

Term 1 (September)

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Trede

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/oeew/de/studium/veranstaltungen-wise-20192020

Economics of Fairness and Cooperation (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Löschel

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/ceres/en/studies/courses

Seminar Econooimcs and Philosophy of Happiness (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Löschel

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/ceres/en/studies/courses

Econometric Impact Evaluation (6 ECTS)

online

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Trede

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/oeew/de/studium/veranstaltungen-wise-20192020

Multivariate Time series analysis (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Dr. Segnon

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/oeew/de/studium/veranstaltungen-wise-20192020

Introduction to STATA (6 ECTS)

Term 1 (September)

Lecturer: Jingjing Lyu

Link: https://www.wiwi.uni-muenster.de/oeew/de

Information Systems:

Information Management: Managing the Information Age Organization (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Dr. Schellhammer, Prof. Dr. Klein

Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Information Managemen	t: Managing the I	nformation	Age	Organizatio	n
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:							
1	Mod	u le No: WI		State:	Language of In	struction:	Englis	sh	
2	Turn :	each winte	r	Duration: 1 semester	Semester:	CP: 6	Wo	orkload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structur	e:						
	No	Туре	Cour	se		State		Workload	(h)
3								Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Mana	aging the Information Age (Organization	Compul	sory	30 h (2 CH)	90
	2	Exercise		rial on Managing the Inforn nization	nation Age	Compul	sory	30 h (2 CH)	30
4	Back The l unde infor Main The l theo unde age. capa throu Addi	ecture Mana erstanding of mation tech topics and ecture provi- ries as well erstanding, s While doing bilities of and ugh tradition tional readition	relation aging the factorial function of the second as with a student of this, so no gandal lectorial factorial functions material functions are supported in the functions of the functions are supported in the function	ens to other courses: the Information Age Organizess Administration, Manages as conveyed in Bachelor Pag objectives: the foundations of the informations of the informations of the informations of the information and the information to compete in	gement Studies, a rograms in IS and standing of mana ormation society. agement challeng how information economics estudy work an allow students to	and busines d related fie agement an On the bas ges prevale technology omy. Teachi nd discussi o review pa	d ma d ma sis of nt in affecting is	nagement this the informa cts the conducted n the classi	ation I room.
5	Acad After (strated cond techi have appr	tegic) plann itions orgar nological, so an idea of l	he cour ing, con nization ocial an	rse students should be fam ntrolling, organization, and is are exposed to in the "In id economic phenomena co e information age challengo to these challenges might	l leadership. They formation Age" a onstituting it. Fur es traditional ma	y should un ind be able thermore, t	derst to ex hey a	tand the sp plain the are expected	ecific d to

The course introduces students to the analysis of case studies in small groups and furthers their ability to actively participate in classroom discussions.

6	The n	ription of possible electives w nodule can be taken as part of ives a minimum of 2 seminars	the track Inf	ormation	n Ma	inagement or	as an elective. Within the
7	Exam	ination: Final Module Exam					
8	Relev No	vant Work: Number and Type; Connectio	n to Course		Dura	ntion	Part of final mark in %
	1	Final written exam		ļ	up to	0 120 min.	100 %
9	Stud	y Work: none					
10	The c	equisites for Credit Points: redit points will be granted aft pleted.	er all relevar	nt work a	nd s	tudy work ha	ve been successfully
	CP As	ssignment:					
	Proc	sence	No 1			1.00	СР
11		ecite	No 2		1.00	СР	
	Relevant Work No 1					4.00	СР
	Tota	l				6 CP	
12		ht of the module grade for the of 120 CP)	overall grad	le:			
13	Modu none	ule Prerequisites:					
14	Prese	ence: ence is strongly recommended	to warrant le	earning s	ucce	ess	
	Mobi	lity/Acknowledgement:					
	Use	of the module for other course	e programs			iness Adminis Systems	stration, Master
15	Mod	ule Title english				Managemen Age Organiza	t: Managing the ation
	Fnøl	lish translation of module com	nonents	No 1: M	ana	ging the Infor	nation Age Organization
	_	section 3	ponents	No 2: Tu Organiz			ng the Information Age
16		onsible Lecturer: Dr. Stefan Klein, Dr. Stefan Scl	hellhammer			Department: School of Bus	siness and Economics
17	Misc	:					

Information Management: Tasks and Techniques (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Dozent: Dr. Teubner

Link: https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Information Manageme	nt: Tasks a	nd Tech	nnique	S		
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No: WI		State: Compulsory	Languag	e of Ins	tructio	n: E	nglish	
2	Turn:	each winter ester		Duration: 1 semester	Semeste	r:	CP: 6	•	Workload	i (h): 180
	Mod	ule Structure	2:							
	No Type Cours		e	State		Wo	Workload (h)			
3								Pre + C	esence (h IH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Tasks	and Techniques		Comp	ulsory	30	h (2 CH)	90
	2	Exercise	Exerci	se on Tasks and Techniqu	ıes	Comp	ulsory	30	h (2 CH)	30
4	Back The coin but which order informations of the land	course requires siness. This hadeepens the toprovide sometion processubject is processubject is processubject is processubject and commation and commation plantion. These tops identifying can be applied tunity to coal problems.	relation res a source is tudents estudents estudents estudents estudents des students earning des students are critical led to de nsolidat In addit	s to other courses: and understanding of both nterlinks with the course nts' understanding of ma from a non IS-backgroun ecessary for participating t the beginning of the ser objectives: ents with an overview of ication capabilities. Thes ategy implementation, as structured in a comprehe M tasks and responsibilitial with them. Class discus e their newly acquired kn tion, occasional discussion light of real world practice	"Managing nagement d with the successfumester." executives e duties in well as so ensive framties, the coossions on coowledge a ons with IT	g the Interpretation basics managed lly in the contraction of the cont	formati that th erial ur is cour in mar asks su and org based esents udies g ly the t	ion Ais conder rse, a naginach a ganiz on met ive s echr	Age Organizourse build standing of an organ orga	zation", s upon. In f ve script on nization's f formation nt theory. techniques e sented to
5	Acad The o	n a compreh	les stud iensive (ents with skills indispens overview of the field of IT arged with. They will also	manageme	ent and	get ac	quai	nted with t	he typical

—	,							
	Soft : In ad	niques to solve IM tasks as proskills: Idition to expertise in the field tructively analyzing and solving in the field widual assignments.	s mentioned ab	ove,	students will deep			
6	The r	ription of possible electives versible can be taken as part of its a minimum of 2 seminars	of the track Infor	matic	on Management or	as an elective. Within the		
7	Exam	nination: Final Module Exam						
	Relev	vant Work:						
8	No	Number and Type; Connection	on to Course		Duration	Part of final mark in %		
	1 Final written exam				up to 120 min.	100 %		
	Stud	y Work:						
9	No	Number and Type; Connection	on to Course			Duration		
	1	Answering case-study quest	ions			10 pages		
10	The c	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted at pleted.	fter all relevant v	work	and study work ha	ve been successfully		
	CP A	ssignment:						
	Duos		No 1		1.00	СР		
11		sence	No 2		1.00	СР		
	Rele	evant Work	No 1		3.00	СР		
	Stud	dy Work	No 1		1.00	СР		
	Tota	al			6 CP			
12		ght of the module grade for th 6 of 120 CP)	e overall grade:					
13	Mod inone	ule Prerequisites:						
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended	d to warrant lear	ning	success			
	Mobi	ility/Acknowledgement:						
15	Use	of the module for other cours	se programs		ter Business Adm rmation Systems	inistration, Master		
	Mod	dule Title english		Info	rmation Managem	agement: Tasks and Techniques		

	English translation of module components from	No 1: Tasks and Techniques No 2: Exercise on Tasks and Techniques				
	section 3					
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Stefan Klein, Dr. Alexander Teubner		Department: School of Business and Economics			
17	Misc.:					

Process Management: Information Modeling (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: several

Link: https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Process Management:	Information	n Mode	eling			
Cot	ırse Pr	ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No: WI		State:	Language of Instruction: English					
2		: each winte ester	r	Duration: 1 semester	Semester	Semester: CP: 6		Workload (h): 180		(h): 180
	Mod	ule Structur	e:					-		
	No	Туре	Course			State		Workload	(h)	
	-									
3								Presence (+ CH)	h	Self- Study (h)
3	1	Lecture	Informa	ation Modeling		Comp	ulsory			

Background and relations to other courses:

The lecture is on one of the core topic areas in Information Systems and Business Process Management: Conceptual Modeling (i.e., process modeling, data modeling, organizational modeling etc.) with a focus on the use and reuse of conceptual models in business. Hence, the focus is not on how to create a conceptual model, but on what are the preconditions of models to really be usable in practice and on approaches and methodologies supporting model use and reuse, especially model analysis. The lecture therefore provides a theoretical basis for courses applying modeling techniques, such as PM2, PM3, Bl1, ISD1, ISD2, ISD3, PR1, PR2, and PR3.

Main topics and learning objectives:

	ı	ı		
۱			۱	

Themes	Learning objectives
Meta modeling / meta meta modeling / meta modeling tools	To be able to design modeling languages with meta models, and to be able to design modeling tools and meta modeling tools with meta model and meta model-based databases.
Modeling frameworks	To be able to provide an overview of modeling frameworks, to be able to evaluate and compare them, and to be able to apply selected parts of them.
Model variant management	To be able to apply selected approaches on model variant management onto models of different modeling languages.

	Mod	del disambiguation	To know why unambiguou them for business purpose model disambiguation.						
	Mod	del analysis	To know different areas of improvement, process con comparison, model integra approaches on model ana querying.	npliance, r ation, and	nodel trar to be able	sformation, model to apply selected			
	Pro	cess mining	To be able to explain the p to apply selected process			cs of process mining and			
		nain-specific deling	To explain domain-specific favor and against the usag						
5	Impa mod mod Soft The	eling in Business Proc el analysis approache skills:	nd understanding of the ma ess Management. Facilitate s and judge their appropriat Ill working groups independ	understan eness for s	ding of di specific co	fferent modeling and ontexts of application.			
6	The	module can be taken a	ectives within the modules: as part of the track Process M eminars has to be taken.	Nanageme	nt or as a	n elective. Within the			
7	Exan	nination: Examination	s for every part of the modu	le					
	Rele	evant Work:							
8	No	Number and Type; Co	onnection to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %			
	1	E' 134/ '// E							
		Final Written Exam		120 min.		100 %			
	Stud	y Work:		120 min.		100 %			
	Stud No	<u> </u>	onnection to Course	120 min.	Duration				
9		y Work: Number and Type; Co	udies) in groups from 5 - 6 s	1	Duration	s/case study, ca. 20			
9	No 1 Prere	y Work: Number and Type; Co 10 exercises (case str 4 presentations per percentations per percentations)	udies) in groups from 5 - 6 s participant	tudents,	Duration 4-8 page min/pres	s/case study, ca. 20 sentation			
	No 1 Prerote com	y Work: Number and Type; Co 10 exercises (case sto 4 presentations per percentations per percentage per	udies) in groups from 5 - 6 s participant ints:	tudents,	Duration 4-8 page min/pres	s/case study, ca. 20 sentation			
10	Prero The com	y Work: Number and Type; Co 10 exercises (case structure) 4 presentations per pequisites for Credit Pocredit points will be grapleted. ssignment:	udies) in groups from 5 - 6 s participant ints:	tudents,	Duration 4-8 page min/pres	s/case study, ca. 20 sentation e been successfully			
	Prero The com	y Work: Number and Type; Co 10 exercises (case str 4 presentations per pequisites for Credit Po credit points will be grapleted.	udies) in groups from 5 - 6 s participant ints: anted after all relevant work	tudents,	Duration 4-8 page min/pres	s/case study, ca. 20 sentation e been successfully			

	Study Work	No 1			1.00 CP		
	Total				6 CP		
12	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (6 of 120 CP)						
13	Module Prerequisites: Understand basics of conceptual modeling, that is, process modeling and data modeling.						
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success						
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
15	Use of the module for other course programs			Master Business Administration, Master Information Systems			
	Module Title english			Process Management: Information Modeling			
	English translation of module components from			No 1: Information Modeling			
	section 3		No 2: Exercise on Information Modeling				
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Dr. h.c. Jörg Becke		Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.: Besides conceptual work, the course includes work with selected Business Process Managment tools related to conceptual modeling: Process modeling tools, process analysis tools, and process mining tools.						

Business Networks: Inter-Organization Systems (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Klein

Link: https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Module Title english:				Business Networks: Interorganizational Systems						
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:								
1	Module No: WI			State:	Language of Instruction: English					
2	Turn: each winter semester		Duration: 1 semester	Semester:		CP: 6		Workload (h): 180		
	Module Structure:									
	No	Туре	Course			State		Workload (h)		
3								Presence (h + CH)		Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Interorg	anizational Systems		Compulsory		30 h	h (2 CH) 45	
	2	Exercise	Exercise	Exercise on Interorganizational Systems			Compulsory 30 h		(2 CH)	75

Module Contents:

Main topics and learning objectives:

Networks have become ubiquitous forms of organizing in and between economy, public administration and society at large. On the backdrop of this development, this module introduces interorganizational systems and networks in a business context, yet with linkages to public administration (e.g. customs) and social networks. It aims to explore the contingencies and strategies that lie behind the evolution and use of interorganizational information infrastructures and applications (IOS). Further, students will examine the impact of IOS on distributed forms of value generation such as electronic markets and various types of networks. Drawing on case examples as well as theoretical concepts, a life cycle perspective of IOS management will be introduced. The implications of IOS will be discussed from various perspectives such as industry transformation, intermediation, strategic management, organization, information management, IS development and standardization. This discussion will be informed by theories addressing networking issues such as institutional economics, collective action or organization theory.

4

Themes	Learning objectives
Transaction cost economics, strategic lenses on networks, organizational and governance issues, managing (in) a collaborative environment, standardization, ecosystems and infrastructures,	The students will acquire a repertoire of theories and concepts to study corporate networks and learn how to apply them to selected cases of networks in order to explain their design and evolution. They will understand contingencies of network design and key dimensions of network management. This enables them to contribute to theoretical and empirical research as well as to create and shape practical socio-technical systems based on

	-		well-founded princ	iples.		
5	Acado Upor a) be inter b) Th envir will d d) Th inclu e) Th expla Soft a) In litera disco		approaches to govern econgements. suitability of networks for orded in the development of stopproaches for managing in pration and ambidexterity. Repertoire of theoretical approaches infrastructures as with the capabilities to delps to further the students on a combination of reading preover, students will develouse assignments will be or	differer andard a dyna proache cross v eal with a' abilit g, think op skill ganize	It economic tasses. Is. Is. Is. Is and be able tarious industriated academic corrections, writing, dies in applying to as group wor	c) They d environment, to apply them to es. ncepts and tive part in scussing and hese techniques to k, so that students
6	The	cription of possible electives verified and part of the can be taken as part of the can be can be called a seminary of the can be can be called as the called as th	f the track Business Netwo	rks or a	as an elective.	Within the
7	Exan	nination: Examinations for ev	ery part of the module			
	Rele No	vant Work: Number and Type; Connection	on to Course	Durat	ion	Part of final mark in %
8						
ı	1	Written Exam		120 M	in.	50 %
	2	Written Exam In groups of 3 - 5 students: R presentation, written report a	O ,	Ca. 15	in. min., ca 5 , ca 6 pages	50 % 50 %
9	2	In groups of 3 - 5 students: R	O ,	Ca. 15	min., ca 5	-
9 10	Stud Prero	In groups of 3 - 5 students: R presentation, written report a	and comments on reading	Ca. 15	min., ca 5 , ca 6 pages	50 %
	Stud Prero	In groups of 3 - 5 students: R presentation, written report a ly Work: none equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted at	and comments on reading	Ca. 15	min., ca 5 , ca 6 pages	50 %
	Stud Prere The com CP A	In groups of 3 - 5 students: R presentation, written report a ly Work: none equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted at pleted. ssignment:	and comments on reading	Ca. 15	min., ca 5 , ca 6 pages	50 %
10	Stud Prere The com CP A	In groups of 3 - 5 students: R presentation, written report a ly Work: none equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted at pleted.	fter all relevant work and st	Ca. 15	min., ca 5 , ca 6 pages ork have been s	50 %
	Stud Prere The com CP A	In groups of 3 - 5 students: R presentation, written report and a state of the stat	fter all relevant work and st	Ca. 15	min., ca 5 , ca 6 pages ork have been s	50 %
10	Stud Prere The com CP A	In groups of 3 - 5 students: R presentation, written report a ly Work: none equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted at pleted. ssignment:	fter all relevant work and st	Ca. 15	min., ca 5 , ca 6 pages ork have been s 1.00 CP	50 %

12	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade 5% (6 of 120 CP)	:	
13	Module Prerequisites:		
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant lea	rning succ	ess
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:		
	Use of the module for other course programs		usiness Administration, Master ion Systems
15	Module Title english	Business	Networks: Interorganizational Systems
	English translation of module components from	No 1: Inte	erorganizational Systems
	section 3	No 2: Exe	ercise on Interorganizational Systems
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Stefan Klein		Department: School of Business and Economics
17	Misc.:		

Business Intelligence: Management Information Systems and Data Warehousing (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Becker

Link: https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Business Intelligence: Warehousing	Management Info	ormation Sy	rsten	ns and Data	ì
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:							
1	Mod	ule No: WI		State:	Language of Ins	struction: E	nglis	h	
2		: each winte ester	r	Duration: 1 semester	Semester:	CP: 6	Wo	rkload (h):	180
	Mod	ule Structur	e:					1	
	No	Туре	Course			State		Workload	(h)
3								Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Manager Warehou	ment Information Systenusing	ns and Data	Compul	sory	30 h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise		s on Management Inform a Warehousing	nation Systems	Compul	sory	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

4

Background and relations to other courses:

This module is embedded into the Business Intelligence track in a way that it complements the Data Analytics courses from a business and system perspective. In contrast to the other two modules in this track, Management Information Systems and Data Warehousing (MIS+DWH) does not focus on statistical methods. It can be seen as an extension to the Data Management course from the Bachelor degree, as the design of Data Warehouse systems is linked to understanding the modeling of databases and underlying analytical processes (e.g., OLAP). The Data Integration course is seen as a valuable supplement: while in MIS+DWH the focus is set on activities within the Data Warehouse, Data Integration is mostly concerned with getting the data from various sources into one system, which is the Data Warehouse in this case.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Business Intelligence (BI) refers to a variety of methods and techniques for the analysis of business data such as Data Warehousing (DWH), Reporting, Online Analytical Processing (OLAP), and Data Mining. This module addresses the methodical design and implementation of Data Warehouse systems in support of management's decision making, particularly via appropriate use of multidimensional schema design, ETL, and OLAP techniques. All relevant concepts are demonstrated from both a theoretical and a practical perspective. In this course, traditional lectures are complemented by student presentations that provide additional content. In addition, exercises and

case studies provide sample opportunities to perform the various development phases in (pseudo-) practical settings. The practical perspective is enriched by guest lectures from the field.

Themes	Learning objectives
Data Warehousing Fundamentals	To define architectures and use cases of Data Warehousing and Management Information Systems and to assess their roles for companies
OLAP Processing and Optimization	To compare differences between OLTP and OLAP; to contrast OLAP workloads and demonstrate appropriate OLAP optimization techniques
ETL Design	To compare different ETL processes and tools; to design simple ETL processes
OLAP Modeling	To describe the role of functional dependencies for the identification of multidimensional structures; to design multidimensional structures
OLAP Modeling Approaches	To assess different OLAP modeling approaches; to demonstrate conceptual modeling of scenarios according to an appropriate approach
OLAP Implementation	To describe the architecture and functionality of OLAP systems; to implement reports with a standard BI platform according to a case study
Modern Architectures	To characterize modern architectures addressing hardware trends (multi/many core, in-memory), novel data requirements (Big Data, streaming data), and increased user expectations (situational BI)
Project Management	To compare different approaches to engage in MIS/DWH projects; to evaluate different BI strategies in organizations and understand their implementation
Information Management	To understand Data Science concepts; to be able to apply information needs analyses

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

The students learn to know common methods and practices as well as technological foundations for creation and maintenance of Data Warehouse and Management Information Systems. The students will develop an understanding of the most common terms in the domain and will be able to critically reflect on these.

Soft skills:

5

6

Through exercises and presentations, students are able to develop the following soft skills:

Presentation techniques

Autonomous working

Team work

Ability to communicate and collaborate

Time management

Application of theoretical concepts in practical settings

Description of possible electives within the modules:

The module can be taken as part of the track Business Intelligence or as an elective. Within the electives a minimum of 2 seminars has to be taken.

Examination: Examinations for every part of the module

	Relev	ant Work:	1	
8	No	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %
	1	Final Written Exam	120 min.	100 %

	Stud	y Work:				
	No	Number and Type; Connection	to Cours	se		Duration
9	1	4 Exercises				each 10 pages
	2	1 presentation				20 minutes
10	The o	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted afte pleted.	er all rele	vant work and	study work ha	ve been successfully
	CP A	ssignment:				
	_		No 1		1.00	СР
	Pres	sence	No 2		1.00	СР
11	Rele	evant Work	No 1		2.50	СР
	Stu	dy Work	No 1		1.00	СР
		ly Work	No 2		0.50	СР
	Tota	al			6 CP	
13	5% (ght of the module grade for the 6 of 120 CP) ule Prerequisites:	overall g	rade:		
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended t	to warran	t learning succ	cess	
	Mobi	ility/Acknowledgement:				
		of the module for other course grams		Master Busin Systems	ess Administra	ation, Master Information
15	Mod	dule Title english			elligence: Mana Data Warehou	agement Information sing
	Eng	lish translation of module comp	ponents	No 1: Manage Warehousing		ion Systems and Data
	fron	n section 3		No 2: Exercise and Data War	_	nent Information Systems
16		oonsible Lecturer: Dr. Dr. h.c. Dr. h.c. Jörg Becker, en	Prof. Dr.	Gottfried	Department: School of Bu	siness and Economics
17	Misc					

Business Intelligence: Data Analytics – I (6 ECTS)

(Bachelor students are allowed to participate in this class)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Trautmann

Link: https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:	E	Business Intelligence: Da	ta Analytic	s - I				
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:								
1	Mod	ule No: WI	9	State:	Language	ge of Instruction: English				
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semeste	r:	CP: 6		Workload	(h): 180
	Mod	ule Structur	e:					<u> </u>		
	No	Туре	Course	e		State	9	W	orkload (h)	
3	_								esence (h CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Data A	analytics I		Com	pulsory	30	h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Exercis	se on Data Analytics - I		Com	pulsory	30	h (2 CH)	60
4	The to Mana prob Main The l	rack "Busing agement and ability theor a topics and ecture focus are data p vare R are in	ess Intell d the like y and sta learning sses on m reproces	s to other courses: ligence" offers a way to see. The students are supposition and the Statistical objectives: nultivariate statistical measing and unsupervised learning objectives. Learning objective	sed to be fall Programm thods in the earning. Practorial.	amilia ing La e cont	r with th anguage text of D	ne b R. ata	oasic conce Science. Th	ne main
	Data	a Preprocess	sing	Data quality analys	sis and data	a clea	ning a-p	rio	ri to quantit	ative
	Uns	upervised Le	earning	Clustering, Dimens	sionality Re	ductio	on Techr	niqu	ues	
5	Acad The s spec	ifically unsu	ipposed t pervised	to have an understanding learning, as well as the a r a given practical task.						

		skills: n work, presentation technique	es				
5	The r	ription of possible electives w nodule can be taken as part of ives a minimum of 2 seminars	f the track Busir	ness Inte	lligence or as a	an elective. Within the	
	Exam	nination: Examinations for eve	ery part of the m	odule			
	Relev	vant Work:		,			
	No	Number and Type; Connectio	n to Course	Du	ration	Part of final mark in %	
	1	Final Written Exam		120	o min.	100 %	
	Stud	y Work: none					
)	The c	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted aff pleted.	ter all relevant v	work and	study work ha	ive been successfully	
	CP As	ssignment:					
	Pres	Sence	No 1		1.00	СР	
.1		Sence	No 2			1.00 CP	
	Rele	evant Work	No 1		4.00	CP	
	Tota	ıl			6 CP		
2		tht of the module grade for the 6 of 120 CP)	e overall grade:				
3	Mode	ule Prerequisites:					
ŀ	Prese Prese	ence: ence is recommended to warra	ant learning suc	cess.			
	Mobi	ility/Acknowledgement:					
	Use	of the module for other course	e programs		Business Adm tion Systems	inistration, Master	
5	Mod	lule Title english		Busines	s Intelligence:	: Data Analytics - I	
	_	lish translation of module com	nponents from		ata Analytics I kercise on Data	a Analytics - I	
6	Resp Prof.	onsible Lecturer: Dr. Heike Trautmann			Department:		

Information Systems Development: Logic Specification and Programming (6 ECTS)

(Bachelor students are allowed to participate in this class)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Kuchen

Link: https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Information Systems D	evelopment: Logi	c Specificati	ion and Progra	amming
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:						
1	Mod	ule No: WI		State:	Language of Ins	truction: Eng	glish	
2	Turn:	each winter		Duration: 1 semester	Semester:	CP: 6	Workload (h):	: 180
	Mod	ule Structure	:					
	No	Туре	Course			State	Workload	(h)
3							Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Logic S	pecification and Prograr	nming	Compulso	30 h (2 CH)	45
	2	Exercise	Exercis	e on Logic Specification	and Programming	Compulso	30 h (2 CH)	75

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

It is assumed that the students have some experience with programming and software development as taught in the bachelor program. Depending on the subject of the intended master thesis, the taught material can be helpful.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The course consists of lectures providing the theoretical background and of accompanying biweekly exercises.

4

Themes	Learning objectives
Logics	Expressing the relationships between real-world entities in logic. Knowing how to transform a logic specification into an executable Prolog program.
Prolog	Knowing the features of the logic programming language Prolog, such as Horn-rules, unification, SLD-resolution, backtracking, negation, and cut. Being able to program in Prolog.
Constraint Solving	Expressing real-world relationships as constraints over a suitable domain.

] .								
			Knowing ho	w to solve such cons	straints usi	ng a cons	traint solver fro	om Prolog.
	Man	iness Rules nagement tems	into a busin	w to express volatile ess rules manageme MS evaluates the rul	ent system	(BRMS) s	uch as Drools.	Knowing
	and	poral Logics Model cking	Knowing how a temporal s	temporal relationshi w to automatically c specification. Being ess of program.	heck inforn	nation sys	stems for comp	liance with
	Ded	alog and uctive abases	_	e syntax and semant ing able to query dec		-	oase-query lang	guage
5	Acad The s spec mode Soft :	ification into an el checking. skills:	executable lo	olex real-world relati ogic program possibl of 3-5 students. Hen	y including	; constraii	nts or to handle	e it using
6	Desc none	•	ole electives v	within the modules:				
7	none			ery part of the modules:	le			
	none Exam		nations for ev	ery part of the modu	le Duration		Part of final m	nark in %
7	Exam Relev	nination: Examination: Work:	nations for ev	ery part of the modu	1		Part of final m	nark in %
7	Relevent 1	vant Work:	nations for ev vpe; Connection	ery part of the modu	Duration	Duration	100 %	nark in %
7	Relevant 1	vant Work: Number and Ty Final written ex	nations for ev vpe; Connection	ery part of the modu on to Course on to Course	Duration		100 % ges/exercise, ii	
8	Relevant No 1 Prerection The control of the control	vant Work: Number and Ty Final written ex y Work: Number and Ty every two week	rpe; Connections exercise solutions for every connections and the connections are solved in the connections and the connections are solved in the connection and the connections are solved in the connection	ery part of the modu on to Course on to Course	Duration 120 min.	ca 15 pa	100 % ges/exercise, in	n total ca
7 8 9	Relevante No 1 Preretain the company of the compan	vant Work: Number and Ty Final written ex y Work: Number and Ty every two week equisites for Cre credit points will	rpe; Connections exercise solutions for every connections and the connections are solved in the connections and the connections are solved in the connection and the connections are solved in the connections are solved in the connection are solved in the connectio	on to Course on to Course lved in groups	Duration 120 min.	ca 15 pa	100 % ges/exercise, in	n total ca
7 8 9	Relevante No 1 Studing No 1 Prerections CP As 1	vant Work: Number and Ty Final written ex y Work: Number and Ty every two week equisites for Cre credit points will pleted. ssignment:	rpe; Connections exercise solutions for every connections and the connections are solved in the connections and the connections are solved in the connection and the connections are solved in the connections are solved in the connection are solved in the connectio	on to Course on to Course lved in groups	Duration 120 min.	ca 15 pa	ges/exercise, in	n total ca
7 8 9	Relevante No 1 Studing No 1 Prerections CP As 1	vant Work: Number and Ty Final written ex y Work: Number and Ty every two week equisites for Cre credit points will pleted.	rpe; Connections exercise solutions for every connections and the connections are solved in the connections and the connections are solved in the connection and the connections are solved in the connections are solved in the connection are solved in the connectio	ery part of the modu on to Course on to Course lved in groups fter all relevant work	Duration 120 min.	ca 15 pa 120 page work hav	ges/exercise, in	n total ca
7 8 9 10	Relevante No 1 Studing No 1 Prerections CP As 1	vant Work: Number and Ty Final written ex y Work: Number and Ty every two week equisites for Cre credit points will pleted. ssignment:	rpe; Connections exercise solutions for every connections and the connections are solved in the connections and the connections are solved in the connection and the connections are solved in the connections are solved in the connection are solved in the connectio	on to Course lved in groups fter all relevant work	Duration 120 min.	ca 15 pa 120 page work hav	ges/exercise, in the second se	n total ca

	Total	6 CP					
12	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (6 of 120 CP)						
13	Module Prerequisites: none						
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success						
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
	Use of the module for other course program	Master Bus Systems	siness Administration, Master Information				
15	Module Title english		n Systems Development: Logic on and Programming				
		No 1: Logic	No 1: Logic Specification and Programming				
	English translation of module components from section 3	No 2: Exerc Programmi	ise on Logic Specification and ng				
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Herbert Kuchen		Department: School of Business and Economics				
17	Misc.: The module can be taken as part of the track	Information S	ystems Development or as an elective.				

Information Systems Development: Data Integration (6 ECTS)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr.Gieseke

Web Crawling, Search Engines

Social media analysis, advertising,

Link: https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Information S	ation Systems Development: Data Integration						
Cou	ırse Pro	ogram:									
1	Mod	ule No: WI		State:		Language	e of In	structio	n: E	nglish	
2	Turn: each winter semester		,	Duration: 1 Se	emester	Semester: CP: 6		6 Workload (f		(h): 180	
	Modi	ule Structure	: :								
	No Type Cours			e			State)	Wo	orkload (h)	
3									esence (h CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Data I	Integration			Comp	npulsory		h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Exerci	se on Data In	tegration		Com	oulsory	30	h (2 CH)	60
4	Back Data from colle these sche comp provi Main Stud to da the a	Integration is Web search ction of tools range from ma mapping plemented by de ample op topics and lents will becata integration rea, but also	relations s a core and mas s and tec view con and ma y studen portunit earning ome abl n. They to appl	requirement sh-ups to dat chniques is p nstruction an atching, Web at presentation ties to apply the cobjectives: le to explain the will be able noy data integralent research	for diverse is a warehousing resented that diverse and one that provides the various to the problems to tonly to location technic	ng and bus at can be ap cessing in h mash-up A ide additio echniques s, issues, so cate and pr ques in prad	siness oplied neterog APIs. In nal co in real olution resent	intelligo in modo geneous n this co ntent. In listic an ns, tech relevan	ence ern s dis ours n ad d po niqu	e. In this co data integra stributed da e, lectures a Idition, exel ractical sett ues, and too ources and r	urse, a ation tasks; atabases to are rcises ings. ols relating research in
	Thei	mes			Learning ob	jectives					
		oduction, Bac litectures	ckgroun	d ,	To discuss t tools relatir				lutio	ons, technic	ques, and

To discuss and apply integration on the Web as the currently

To discuss and apply techniques for social media analysis,

most dominating integration application

	and	recommendation	advertising, and	d recommend	er syst	ems				
	Data qua	a cleansing, data fusion, data lity	To apply basic a	activities in da	ata inte	egration				
		ema matching, schema oping		To explain and apply approaches to match and map data between various data sources						
	GaV	/LaV Modeling		To apply traditional database techniques (in this case queries and views) in the novel context of data integration						
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: In the oral presentation, the student should demonstrate the ability • to select, engage with, assess, and apply pieces of literature, • to build a concise, yet coherent argument, and • to identify open issues. In the written examination, the student should demonstrate the ability • to integrate and apply several concepts, • to apply the concepts to a data integration scenario. Soft skills: Through exercises and presentations, students are able to develop the following soft skills: - Presentation techniques - Team work - Ability to communicate and collaborate - Autonomous working - Time management - Application of theoretical concepts in practical settings									
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: The module can be taken as part of the track Information Systems Development or as an elective. Within the electives a minimum of 2 seminars has to be taken.									
7	Exam	nination: Examinations for eve	ery part of the modu	le						
	Rele	vant Work:								
	No	Number and Type; Connection	n to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %				
8	1	Written exam		120 min.		60 %				
	2	Case study exercise with pres	sentation	ca 40 pages min.	40 %					
9	Stud	y Work: none								
10	The o	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted af pleted.	ter all relevant work	and study wo	ork hav	re been successfully				
	CP A	ssignment:								
			No 1		1.00 (CP				
11	Pres	sence	No 2		1.00 (CP				
	Rele	evant Work	No 1		2.50 (CP				
		Tune Hone	No 2		1.50 (CP				
	Tota	ıl			6 CP					
12	Weig	tht of the module grade for the	overall grade:							

	5% (6 of 120 CP)						
13	Module Prerequisites: Basic database knowledge						
14	Presence: Presence is recommended.						
	Mobility/Acknowledgement:						
	Use of the module for other course programs	Master Business Administration, Master Information Systems					
15	Module Title english	Informa Integrat	ation Systems Development: Data tion				
	English translation of module components from	No 1: Da	Data Integration				
	section 3	No 2: Ex	kercise on Data Integration				
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Gottfried Vossen Department: School of Business and Economics						
17	Misc.:						

<u>Logistics</u>, <u>Production and Retail: Supply Chain Management and Logistigs (6 ECTS)</u>

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Hellingrath

Link: https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Logistics, Production and Retail: Supply Chain Management						
Cou	Course Program:									
1 Module No: WI State: Language						age of Instruction: English				
2	Turn: each winter semester Duration: 1 semester Semester:				·: (CP: 6	Workload	(h): 180		
	Module Structure:									
	No	Туре	Course			State		Workload (h)		
3								resence (h CH)	Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Supply	Chain Management		Compul	sory 3	o h (2 CH)	60	
	2	Exercise	Exercis	e on Supply Chain Mana	agement	Compul	sory 3	o h (2 CH)	60	

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Supply chains focus onto value creation networks of often legally independent companies that are tightly connected via different linkages or flows (e.g. material, information and financial flows). The course "Supply Chain Management (SCM)" elaborates those linkages across companies and specifically addresses issues of supply chain design, planning, coordination and optimization. Collaborative process concepts integrating the different business activities of the companies in the supply chain are investigated in detail. For each lectured topic related IT-Systems are introduced and their application in Supply Chain Management is discussed. Furthermore, the different modes of usage and architectures of Information Systems in Supply Chain Management are examined. Case studies carried out with the help of SCM tools currently used in practice underline the practical aspects of the contents taught.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The production and retail module studies companies in the context of the intra- and interorganizational processes of all acting companies in a supply chain. The Supply Chain Management course encompasses topics like the principle tasks of designing, planning, and executing a supply chain under the usage of different modelling approaches and related information systems. It complements the other industry-driven courses of the module (Production Planning and Control, Retail) by introducing general Supply Chain concepts interlinking the activities of retail and production. The adaption of these concepts to specific industry sectors is part of the other courses of the track.

Themes	Learning objectives
Basic Principles of Supply Chain Management	To learn about basic terms, ideas, challenges and targets of Supply Chair Management.
Supply Chain Modeling	To learn about the basic elements to be modeled in a supply chain. To understand the intention and objectives of modeling supply chains and to be able to create such a model.
Supply Chain Design	To learn about the relevant influencing factors for supply chain design decisions and to understand design options and principles.
Supply Chain Planning	To understand the core tasks of supply chain planning and the methods being used for demand planning, network planning, supply planning, production planning and distribution planning as well as the objectives a key indicators of order promising.
Supply Chain Execution	To learn about the scope of supply chain execution. To get a basic understanding of the basic concepts and functions of Supply Chain Even Management.
IT-Systems in Supply Chain Management	To get an idea of features and characteristics of different SCM software systems.

profound knowledge in actual methods and concepts of supply chain design, modeling, planning, and optimization should be obtained.

Soft skills:

5

6

Students are encouraged to prepare the contents of the lecture and exercise and to perform followup work in teams. This is supported by a Learnweb discussion forum that is guided by the chair. Case studies that accompany the lecture especially in Supply Chain Design and Planning provide the opportunity for students to get acquainted to selected SCM tools and to apply them in a realistic scenario. The case studies are organized as group work and thus promote the students' ability to cooperate in teams. The intermediary results are presented regularly by the groups in front of the complete audience. This enhances the students' presentation and discussion skills.

- **Description of possible electives within the modules:**
 - The module can be taken as part of the track Logistics, Production and Retail or as an elective. Within the electives a minimum of 2 seminars has to be taken.
- **Examination:** Examinations for every part of the module 7

	Rele	vant Work:	i	
8	No	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %
	1	Final written exam	120 min.	100 %

	Stud	y Work:	
9	No Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration
	1	Case Study: Supply Chain Design (in group) and presentation	approx. 40 pages & approx.

		T			T		
	_				30 min.		
	2	Case Study: Supply Chain Planning (in g	roup) and p	resentation	approx. 40 pages & approx. 30 min.		
10	The o	equisites for Credit Points: credit points will be granted after all relev pleted.	ant work an	d study work	chave been successfully		
	CP A	ssignment:					
	Duo	No 1		1	.oo CP		
	Pres	No 2		1	.00 CP		
11	Rele	evant Work No 1		2	.oo CP		
	Stu	No 1		1	.00 CP		
	Stud	No 2	No 2 1.		.00 CP		
	Tota	ıl		6	СР		
12		tht of the module grade for the overall grade of 120 CP)	ade:				
13	Mod inone	ule Prerequisites:					
14		ence: ence is strongly recommended to warrant	learning su	ccess			
	Mobi	ility/Acknowledgement:					
	Use of the module for other course programs			Master Business Administration, Master Information Systems			
15	Mod	lule Title english		ics, Productio gement	on and Retail: Supply Chain		
	Eng	lish translation of module components fr	om No 1: 5	Supply Chain	Management		
	sect	ion 3	No 2: I	Exercise on S	Supply Chain Management		
16		onsible Lecturer: DrIng. Bernd Hellingrath		Departme School of	ent: Business and Economics		
17	Misc	<u></u>					

<u>Logistics, Production and Retail: Production Planning and Control (6 ECTS)</u> (Bachelor students are allowed to participate in this class)

Term 1+2

Lecturer: Dr. Taratukhin

Link: https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Mod	odule Title english: Logistics, Production and Retail: Production Planning and Control							ol
Course Program:								
1	Mod	ıle No: WI		State:	Language of Instruction: English			
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester:	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ıle Structure	:					
	No	Туре	Course			State	Workload (h))
3							Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Produc	tion Planning and Contr	ol	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Exercis	e on Production Plannin	g and Control	Compulsory	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

4

Background and relations to other courses:

In the "Production Planning and Control" (PPC) course the process and data modeling concepts are adapted to the manufacturing sector. An integrated perspective is taken within the course by presenting processes, functions, data structures and information flows relevant to this domain. Furthermore, the potential of current data analytics approaches is discussed while taking a business process management perspective. The PPC course is complementary to the courses "Retail" and "Supply Chain Management".

Main topics and learning objectives:

The students gain a comprehensive overview of typical tasks in production planning and control, such as product offering planning, product costing, demand forecasting, materials requirements planning, production scheduling, and inventory and capacity management. Moreover, the students learn to apply the methods and techniques to perform these tasks. Additionally, the students learn about current trends and issues in PPC and how to assess them critically.

Themes	Learning objectives
Production Planning	To understand and be able to apply the concepts related to demand management, materials requirements planning, inventory control and capacity management.
Production Control	To understand and be able to apply the concepts related to production control.
IT Systems for PPC	To understand how IT (Information Technology) systems can support production planning and control and to gain hands-on experience with an

			Enterprise Re	source Planning (E	RP) system.				
	Data PPC	a Modeling in		d the underlying da planning and cont		nd i	nformation requirements		
	Sma Man	urt urfacturing	To understand how innovative technologies and services influence production processes and how the results of data analytics can be interpreted in the context of production planning and control.						
5	Acad The s unde know perfo Soft s The e	rstand the cross vledge in process orm various PPC t skills: exercises compri	-departmental s and data mod asks. se both individ	integration of proc leling. They are abl	esses and data e to apply the n -based group w	stru neth ork.	s support them. They actures. They deepen their ods and techniques to The students apply and		
6	The r	nodule can be ta	ken as part of	thin the modules: the track Logistics, ars has to be taken		d Re	tail or as an elective. Within		
7	Exam	nination: Final M	lodule Exam						
	Relev	vant Work:							
8	No	Number and Ty	pe; Connectior	to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %		
	1	Final Written Ex	am		120 min.		100 %		
9	Stud _y No	y Work: Number and Ty	pe; Connectior	ı to Course			Duration		
	1	Case study wor	k (in groups, p	n)	30 min., 5 pages				
10	The c	equisites for Crec credit points will oleted.		er all relevant work	and study work	k hav	ve been successfully		
	CP As	ssignment:							
				No 1	1	.00	CP		
	Presence			No 2		.00	СР		
11				No 1		3.00 CP			
11		evant Work		No 1	3	.00	СР		
11	Rele	evant Work dy Work		No 1		.00			

13	Module Prerequisites: none		
14	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success		
15	Mobility/Acknowledgement:		
	Use of the module for other course programs	Master Business Administration, Master Information Systems	
	Module Title english	Logistics, Production and Retail: Production Planning and Control	
	English translation of module components	No 1: Production Planning and Control	
	from section 3	No 2: Exercise on Production Planning and Control	
16	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Dr. h.c. Jörg Becker		Department: School of Business and Economics
17	Misc.:		

Seminar Electives (6 ECTS)

Links:

- https://studium.uni-muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=wtree&search=1&trex=step&root120202=219543%7C214770%
 7C219869%7C211757%7C211652&P.vx=kurz
- https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot

Project Seminars (12 ECTS)

Links:

- https://studium.uni-muenster.de/qisserver/rds?state=wtree&search=1&trex=step&root120202=219543%7C214770%7C219869%7C211757%7C218426&P.vx=kurz
- https://www.wi.uni-muenster.de/de/studierende/lehrangebot